Connecticut State Medical Society Records

Ms Coll 74



Katherine Isham

2025

Yale University 333 Cedar St. New Haven, CT 06520-8014 203-737-1192 203-785-5636 historical.library@yale.edu http://historical.medicine.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	3
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	3
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Content Description	4
Arrangement	4
Collection Contents	5
Series I: Council, 1924–2007	5
Council minutes, 1924–1998	
Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries binders, 1971-1992	6
Auxiliary Minutes Binders, 1955–2002	
Council Files, 1949–2007	7
Series II: House of Delegates, 1905–2009	
Proceedings: Manuscript in bound volumes, 1936–2000	
Proceedings: Folders, 1934–2008	
Annual and Semi-Annual Meeting handbooks, 1985-2008	
Annual meeting planning files, 1985–2009	17
Annual and Semi-annual House of Delgates ephemera, 1905–1992	
Series III: Office files, 1918–2013	
County medical society reports and correspondence, 1918–1937	24
Creighton Barker, Executive Director, 1937–1951	
Connecticut Medical Service, Blue Cross, and other insurance, 1945–1994	
General, 1960-2016	
Robert Brunell, Director of Scientific Affairs, 1962-2010	
Tim Norbeck, Executive Director, 1983-2006	
Ken Ferrucci, Vice President of Public Policy and Government Affairs, Acting Executive Director, 1999-2004	
Communications/media files, 2006–2013	
Series IV: Publications, 1959–2013	
Action, 1986–2013	
Connecticut M.D., 1959–1977	
Legislative bulletins and alerts, 1975–1986	
CSMS Newsletter, 1969–1984	
Physician Health Matters, 1999–2003	
CSMS Political Roundup, 1970–1985	
Resident Watch, 1989–1990	
Sports Med, 1999-2013	
Series V: Ledgers, 1866–1952	
Series VI: Scrapbooks, 1946–1959	
Series VII: Photographs	
Historical photographs of presidents, prints and original photographs	
Photographs, mixed	
Negatives	
Oversize	
Salacted Search Terms	54

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Medical Historical Library, Cushing/Whitney Medical Library

Yale University 333 Cedar St.

New Haven, CT 06520-8014

203-737-1192 203-785-5636

historical.library@yale.edu

http://historical.medicine.yale.edu/

CALL NUMBER: Ms Coll 74

CREATOR: Connecticut State Medical Society

TITLE: Connecticut State Medical Society records

DATES: Circa 1792-2020

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 170 boxes

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 1 Folder (oversize folder)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The collection includes Council agendas and minutes, House of Delegates

handbooks and proceedings, publications, office records, microfilm, photographs, scrapbooks, ephemera, and miscellany documenting the

activities of the Connecticut State Medical Society.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/med.ms.0074

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/med.ms.0074.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of the Connecticut State Medical Society, 2020.

Conditions Governing Access

The collection is currently being processed, access is restricted until processing is completed.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Connecticut State Medical Society Records. Historical Library, Harvey Cushing/John Hay Whitney Medical Library, Yale University.

Biographical / Historical

The Connecticut State Medical Society (CSMS) is a federation of eight component county medical associations, with total membership in 2022 exceeding some 7,000 physicians. CSMS itself is a constituent state entity of the American Medical Association. CSMS was founded in 1792 and has been in continuous operation up to the present day.

Content Description

The collection includes Council agendas and minutes, House of Delegates handbooks and proceedings, publications, office records, microfilm, photographs, scrapbooks, ephemera, and miscellany documenting the activities of the Connecticut State Medical Society.

Arrangement

The collection is currently being processed.

Collection Contents

Series I: Council, 1924-2007

	Council minutes	1924-1998
b. 1, f. 1-5	Council minutes book, May 1924-May 1935	1924-1935
b. 2, f. 1-2	Council minutes book, May 1935-June 1937	1935–1937
b. 2, f. 3-4	Council minutes book, 1937-1940	1937–1940
b. 3	Council minutes book, 1942-1944	1942-1944
b. 4	Council minutes book, May 1946-May 1949	1946-1949
b. 5	Council minutes book, June 1949-August 1950	1949-1950
b. 6	Council minutes book, October 1950-September 1952	1950-1952
b. 7	Council minutes book, January 1953-December 1954	1953-1954
b. 8	Council minutes book, January 1955-October 1957	1955–1957
b. 9	Council minutes book, January 1958-April 1959	1958-1959
b. 10	Council minutes book, May 1959-February 1961	1959-1961
b. 11	Council minutes book, March 1961-December 1962	1961–1962
b. 12	Council minutes book, January 1963-November 1964	1963-1964
b. 13	Council minutes book, January 1965-January 1966	1965–1966
b. 14	Council minutes book, August 1966-November 1967	1966–1967
b. 15	Council minutes book, January 1968-January 1969	1968-1969
b. 16	Council minutes book, February 1969-April 1970	1969-1970
b. 17	Council minutes book, June 1970-April 1971	1970-1971
b. 18	Council minutes book, May 1971-June 1972	1971–1972
b. 19	Council minutes book, July 1972-October 1973	1972–1973
b. 20	Council minutes book, November 1973-January 1975	1973–1975
b. 21	Council minutes book, February 1975-March 1976	1975–1976
b. 22	Council minutes book, May 1976-September 1977	1976-1977
b. 23	Council minutes book, October 1977-June 1979	1977–1979
b. 24	Council minutes book, August 1979-September 1981	1979–1981
b. 25	Council minutes book, October 1981-December 1983	1981–1983
b. 26	Council minutes book, February 1984-December 1985	1984–1985

Council minutes (continued)

b. 27	Council minutes book, February 1986-October 1987	1986-1987
b. 28	Council minutes book, February 1988-September 1989	1988-1989
b. 29	Council minutes book, October 1989-February 1992	1989-1992
b. 30	Council minutes book, April 1992-April 1995	1992-1995
b. 31	Council minutes book, June 1995-June 1998	1995–1998
	Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries binders	1971–1992
b. 2, f. 56	Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries, 1971-1972	1971–1972
b. 2, f. 7	Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries, 1973-1975	1973–1975
b. 32, f. 1	Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries, 1973-1975	1973–1975
b. 32, f. 2-3	Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries, 1976-1979	1976–1979
b. 32, f. 4-5	Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries, 1980-1983	1980-1983
b. 32, f. 6-7	Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries, 1984-1989	1984-1989
b. 33, f. 1-2	Council minutes with House of Delegates summaries, 1990-1992	1990-1992
	Auxiliary Minutes Binders	1955-2002
b. 33, f. 3-5	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1954-November 1955	1954-1955
b. 33, f. 6	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1956-October 1957	1956-1957
b. 34, f. 1-2	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1956-October 1957	1956-1957
b. 34, f. 3-5	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1958-May 1959	1958-1959
b. 35, f. 1	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1958-May 1959	1958-1959
b. 35, f. 2-6	Auxiliary minutes book, June 1959-November 1961	1959–1961
b. 36, f. 1-4	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1962-October 1965	1962-1965
b. 37, f. 1-4	Auxiliary minutes book, November 1965-February 1968	1965–1968
b. 37, f. 5	Auxiliary minutes book, March 1968-February 1970	1968-1970
b. 38, f. 1-3	Auxiliary minutes book, March 1968-February 1970	1968-1970
b. 38, f. 4-5	Auxiliary minutes book, June 1970-June 1972	1970-1972
b. 39, f. 1-2	Auxiliary minutes book, June 1970-June 1972	1970-1972
b. 39, f. 3-5	Auxiliary minutes book, July 1972-September 1974	1972-1974
b. 40, f. 1-2	Auxiliary minutes book, July 1972-September 1974	1972-1974
b. 40, f. 3-5	Auxiliary minutes book, October 1974-January 1976	1974–1976
b. 40, f. 6	Auxiliary minutes book, October 1976-June 1977	1976–1977

Auxiliary Minutes Binders (continued)

b. 41 , f. 1-3	Auxiliary minutes book, October 1976-June 1977	1976-1977
b. 41, f. 4-6	Auxiliary minutes book, September 1977-December 1980	1977–1980
b. 42, f. 1	Auxiliary minutes book, September 1977-December 1980	1977–1980
b. 42, f. 2-5	Auxiliary minutes book, February 1981-December 1983	1981–1983
b. 43, f. 1-3	Auxiliary minutes book, February 1, 1984	1984
b. 43, f. 4-5	Auxiliary minutes book, June 1985	1985
b. 44, f. 1	Auxiliary minutes book, June 1985	1985
b. 44, f. 2-4	Auxiliary minutes book, August 1987	1987
b. 44, f. 5	Auxiliary minutes book, February 23, 1989	1989
b. 45, f. 1-2	Auxiliary minutes book, September 1989-December 1990	1989-1990
b. 45, f. 3-4	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1991-December 1991	1991
b. 45, f. 5	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1992 - April 1993	1992-1993
b. 46, f. 1-2	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1992 - April 1993	1992–1993
b. 46, f. 3-5	Auxiliary minutes book, June 1993-June 1995	1993–1995
b. 47, f. 1-3	Auxiliary minutes book, August 23, 1995-December 3, 1997	1995–1997
b. 47, f. 4	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1998-March 1999	1998–1999
b. 48 , f. 1	Auxiliary minutes book, January 1998-March 1999	1998–1999
b. 48, f. 2-5	Auxiliary minutes book, June 1999-January 2002	1999-2002
Со	uncil Files	1949-2007
b. 48, f. 6	Council actions	1949-1966
b. 49 , f. 1	Council actions	1967–1970
b. 49, f. 2	Election of editor: Dr. Grendon	1972
b. 49, f. 3-4	Council actions	1973-1978
b. 49 , f. 5	Council actions	1986-1988
b. 49, f. 6-7	Council agendas	1986-1987
b. 50, f. 1-2	Council agendas and minutes	1986-1987
b. 50, f. 3	Council minutes	1987
b. 50, f. 4-5	Council agendas	1988
b. 50, f. 6	Council minutes	1988
b. 50, f. 7	Council agendas	1989

Council Files (continued)

b. 51, f. 1-2	Council agendas	1989
b. 51, f. 3	Council minutes	1989
b. 51, f. 4-5	Nominating committee	1989-1990
b. 51, f. 6	Council meeting, August 26, 1998	1998
b. 51, f. 7	Council meeting, October 15,1998	1998
b. 51, f. 8	Council meeting, January 20, 1999	1999
b. 52, f. 1	Council meeting, March 25, 1999	1999
b. 52, f. 2	Council meeting, June 30, 1999	1999
b. 52, f. 3	Council meeting, August 26, 1999	1999
b. 52 , f. 4	Council meeting, October 13, 1999	1999
b. 52, f. 5	Council meeting, January 20-February 17, 2000	2000
b. 52, f. 6	Council meeting, March 22, 2000	2000
b. 52, f. 7	Council meeting, June 20, 2000	2000
b. 52, f. 8	Council meeting, August 23, 2000	2000
b. 53, f. 1	Council meeting, October 19, 2000	2000
b. 53, f. 2	Council meeting, January 24, 2001	2001
b. 53, f. 3	Council meeting, March 21, 2001	2001
b. 53, f. 4	Council meeting, June 28, 2001	2001
b. 53, f. 5	Council meeting, August 29, 2001	2001
b. 53, f. 6	Council meeting, October 18, 2001	2001
b. 53, f. 7-8	Fiscal subcommittee	2002-2003
b. 54, f. 1	Council meeting, January 24, 2002	2002
b. 54, f. 2	Council meeting, July 18, 2002	2002
b. 54, f. 3	Council meeting, October 23, 2002	2002
b. 54 , f. 4	Council correspondence	2003-2005
b. 54, f. 5	Council meeting, January 23, 2003	2003
b. 54, f. 6	Council meeting, March 12, 2003	2003
b. 54, f. 7	Council meeting, May 29, 2003	2003
b. 54, f. 8	Council emergency meeting, June 23, 2003	2003
b. 55, f. 1	Council meetings, June 23 and August 20, 2003	2003

Council Files (continued)

b. 55 , f. 2	Council meeting, November 20, 2003	2003
b. 55, f. 3	Fiscal subcommittee	2004
b. 55 , f. 4-5	Council meeting, February 5, 2004	2004
b. 55, f. 6-7	Council special meeting: professional liability insurance, April 21, 2004	2004
b. 55, f. 8	Council meeting, August 5, 2004	2004
b. 55, f. 9	Council meeting, October 4, 2004	2004
b. 56, f. 1-2	Council meeting, November 18, 2004	2004
b. 56, f. 3	Fiscal subcommittee	2005
b. 56 , f. 4-5	Council meeting, January 26, 2005	2005
b. 56, f. 6	Council meeting, February 2, 2005	2005
b. 56 , f. 7	Special meeting leadership, March 23, 2005	2005
b. 56 , f. 8	Council meeting, March 31, 2005	2005
b. 57, f. 1-2	Council meeting, March 31, 2005	2005
b. 57, f. 3	Special council meeting, May 2, 2005	2005
b. 57, f. 4	Council meeting, May 18, 2005	2005
b. 57, f. 5	Special council meeting, June 13, 2005	2005
b. 57, f. 6	Council meeting, August 25, 2005	2005
b. 58, f. 1	Council meeting, August 25, 2005	2005
b. 58, f. 2-4	Council meeting, December 7, 2005	2005
b. 58, f. 5	Council meeting, January 26, 2006	2006
b. 58, f. 6	Special council meeting, February 15, 2006	2006
b. 59 , f. 1	Council meeting, March 29, 2006	2006
b. 59, f. 2	Council meeting, May 18, 2006	2006
b. 59, f. 3	Special council meeting, September 26, 2006	2006
b. 59, f. 4-5	Fiscal subcommittee	2007
b. 59, f. 6	Fiscal subcommittee	2007-2008
b. 59, f. 7	Council meeting, May 17, 2007	2007
b. 60, f. 1	Council meeting, July 11, 2007	2007
b. 60, f. 2	Council meeting, August 30, 2007	2007
b. 60, f. 3	Council meeting, October 23, 2007	2007

Council Files (continued)

b. 60, f. 4	Fiscal subcommittee, October 23, 2007	2007
b. 60, f. 5-6	Council meeting, December 12, 2007	2007

Series II: House of Delegates, 1905-2009

	Proceedings: Manuscript in bound volumes	1936-2000
b. 61	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	1936–1939
b. 62	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	1940-1943
b. 63	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	1944-1946
b. 64	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	December 1946- April 1948
b. 65	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	December 1948- December 1949
b. 66	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	May 1950- December 1951
b. 67	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	April 1952- December 1953
b. 68	Proceedings of the House of Delegates	April 1965- December 1966
b. 69	Proceedings of the House of Delegates	April 1969- December 1970
b. 70	Proceedings of the House of Delegates	April 1971- November 1971
b. 71	Proceedings of the House of Delegates	April 1976- November 1977
b. 72	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	May 1987- November 1989
b. 73	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	May 1989- November 1990
b. 74	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	May 1995- November 1996
b. 75	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	May 1997- November 1998
b. 76	Proceedings of the House of Delegates, Connecticut State Medical Society	May 1999- November 2000
	Proceedings: Folders	1934-2008
b. 77 , f. 1-2	Proceedings meeting of House of Delegates, May 23-24, 1934	1934
b. 77, f. 3-4	Proceedings: House of Delegates, general scientific sessions, section of obstetrics and gynecology, May 22-23, 1935	1935
b. 77, f. 5	Proceedings House of Delegates, May 20-21, 1936	1936
b. 77, f. 6	Proceedings 144th Annual Meeting, May 20-21, 1936	1936

b. 78, f. 1	Proceedings 144th Annual Meeting, May 20-21, 1936	1936
b. 78, f. 2	House of Delegates, May 1937	1937
b. 78, f. 3	Proceedings special meeting of House of Delegates, February 10, 1937	1937
b. 78, f. 4-5	Proceedings 145th Annual Meeting: scientific sessions, May 19-20, 1937	1937
b. 78, f. 6	Proceedings 145th Annual Meeting: scientific sessions, May 19-20, 1937	1937
b. 78, f. 7	Proceedings special meeting House of Delegates, January 19, 1938	1938
b. 78, f. 8	Proceedings opening session 146th Annual Meeting, Wednesday morning, June 1, 1938	1938
b. 78, f. 9	Proceedings special meeting House of Delegates, September 19, 1939	1939
b. 78, f. 10	Proceedings Annual Meeting of the House of Delegates, May 21, 1940, + special meeting, December 12, 1940	1940
b. 79 , f. 1	Proceedings Annual Meeting of the House of Delegates, May 20, 1941 + special meeting, December 10, 1941	1941
b. 79 , f. 2	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, May 20, 1942	1942
b. 79 , f. 3	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, May 25, 1943	1943
b. 79 , f. 4	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, May 2, 1944	1944
b. 79 , f. 5	Proceedings special meeting House of Delegates, December 7, 1944	1944
b. 79 , f. 6	Proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting of House of Delegates, December 13, 1945	1945
b. 79 , f. 7	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, May 1, 1946	1946
b. 79, f. 8	Agenda Semi-Annual Meeting of the House of Delegates, December 30, 1946	1946
b. 79 , f. 9	Proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting of the House of Delegates, December 30, 1946	1946
b. 79 , f. 10	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 28, 1947	1947
b. 80, f. 1	House of Delegates, April 28, 1947	1947
b. 80, f. 2	Proceedings conference on medical insurance, committee on prepaid medical care, February 26, 1948	1948
b. 80, f. 3	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 27, 1948	1948
b. 80, f. 4	Proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 9, 1948	1948
b. 80, f. 5	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, May 3, 1949	1949
b. 80, f. 6	Proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 13, 1949	1949
b. 80 , f. 7	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, May 2-3, 1950	1950
b. 81 , f. 1	Proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, November 29, 1950	1950
b. 81, f. 2	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, May 1, 1951	1951

b. 81, f. 3	Proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 20, 1951	1951
b. 81, f. 4	Proceedings House of Delegates, April 29, 1952	1952
b. 81, f. 5	Proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 18, 1952	1952
b. 81, f. 6	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 27, 1953	1953
b. 81, f. 7	Proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 10, 1953	1953
b. 81, f. 8	Agenda Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 27, 1954	1954
b. 81, f. 9	Proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 27, 1954	1954
b. 82 , f. 1	Verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 11, 1957	1957
b. 82, f. 2	Meeting of the council, February 20, 1958	1958
b. 82, f. 3	Verbatim proceedings special meeting House of Delegates, March 25, 1958	1958
b. 82, f. 4	Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 29, 1958	1958
b. 82, f. 5	Verbatim proceedings special meeting House of Delegates, July 22, 1958	1958
b. 82, f. 6	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 11, 1958	1958
b. 82, f. 7	Agenda and verbatim proceedings special meeting House of Delegates, April 28, 1959	1959
b. 82, f. 8	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 9, 1959	1959
b. 83, f. 1	Verbatim proceedings special meeting House of Delegates, January 27, 1960	1960
b. 83, f. 2	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 30, 1960	1960
b. 83, f. 3	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 6, 1960	1960
b. 83, f. 4	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 25, 1961	1961
b. 83, f. 5	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 7, 1961	1961
b. 83, f. 6	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, May 2, 1962	1962
b. 83, f. 7	Verbatim proceedings special meeting House of Delegates, July 19, 1962	1962
b. 84, f. 1	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 4, 1962	1962
b. 84, f. 2	Handbook and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 30, 1963	1963

b. 84, f. 4 Aandbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 28, 1964 b. 84, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 27, 1965 b. 85, f. 1 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 27, 1965 b. 85, f. 1 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 26, 1966 b. 85, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 26, 1966 b. 85, f. 3 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 26, 1966 b. 85, f. 4-5 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, 1967 b. 85, f. 4-5 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, 1967 b. 85, f. 6 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, 1967 b. 85, f. 6 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, 1968 b. 86, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 30-May 1, 1968 b. 86, f. 2 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, 1969 b. 86, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 13-14 1969 b. 86, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 13-14 1969 b. 86, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 b. 86, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 b. 87, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim	b. 84, f. 3	Agenda and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 11, 1963	1963
Delegates, December 9, 1964 b. 84, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 27, 1965 b. 85, f. 1 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 9, 1965 b. 85, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 26, 1966 b. 85, f. 3 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 8, 1966 b. 85, f. 4-5 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 25, 1967 b. 85, f. 6 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 13, 1967 b. 86, f. 6 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 13, 1967 b. 86, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 30-May 1, 1968 b. 86, f. 2 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 11, 1968 b. 86, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 13-14 1969 1969 b. 86, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1970 b. 86, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1970 b. 87, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1971 1971 b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 1971 b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1974 1974	b. 84, f. 4		1964
b. 85, f. 1 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 9, 1965 b. 85, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 26, 1966 b. 85, f. 3 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 8, 1966 b. 85, f. 4-5 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, 1967 April 25, 1967 b. 85, f. 6 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, 1967 b. 86, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 30-May 1, 1968 b. 86, f. 2 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 30-May 1, 1968 b. 86, f. 2 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 11, 1968 b. 86, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 13-14 1969 1969 b. 86, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 11, 1969 b. 86, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1970 b. 86, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1970 b. 87, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 1971 b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 1974	b. 84, f. 5		1964
Delegates, December 9, 1965 b. 85, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 26, 1966 b. 85, f. 3 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 8, 1966 b. 85, f. 4-5 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 25, 1967 b. 85, f. 6 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 25, 1967 b. 86, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 30-May 1, 1968 b. 86, f. 2 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 30-May 1, 1968 b. 86, f. 2 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 11, 1968 b. 86, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 13-14 1969 1969 b. 86, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 11, 1969 b. 86, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1970 b. 87, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 1971 b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 1971 b. 87, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 7 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973	b. 84, f. 6	Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 27, 1965	1965
b. 85, f. 3 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 8, 1966 b. 85, f. 4-5 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 25, 1967 b. 85, f. 6 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 13, 1967 b. 86, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 30-May 1, 1968 1968 b. 86, f. 2 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 11, 1968 b. 86, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 13-14 1969 1969 b. 86, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 13-14 1969 1969 b. 86, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1970 b. 86, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1970 b. 87, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 1971 b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 26, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 1973	b. 85 , f. 1		1965
Delegates, December 8, 1966 b. 85, f. 4-5 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 25, 1967 b. 85, f. 6 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 13, 1967 b. 86, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 30-May 1, 1968 b. 86, f. 2 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 30-May 1, 1968 b. 86, f. 2 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 11, 1968 b. 86, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 13-14 1969 1969 b. 86, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 11, 1969 b. 86, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1970 b. 87, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 19, 1970 b. 87, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 1971 b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 1974	b. 85, f. 2	Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 26, 1966	1966
April 25, 1967 b. 85, f. 6 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 13, 1967 b. 86, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 30-May 1, 1968 1968 b. 86, f. 2 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 11, 1968 b. 86, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 13-14 1969 1969 b. 86, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12-14 1969 1969 b. 86, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1970 b. 86, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1970 b. 87, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 1971 b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 1971 b. 87, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 13, 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 1974	b. 85, f. 3		1966
Delegates, December 13, 1967 b. 86, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings Annual Meeting House of Delegates, April 30-May 1, 1968 b. 86, f. 2 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 11, 1968 b. 86, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 13-14 1969 1969 b. 86, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1970 b. 86, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1970 b. 86, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1970 b. 87, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 1971 b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 13, 1973 b. 87, f. 7 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 1974	b. 85, f. 4-5		1967
h. 86, f. 2 Handbook and verbatim proceedings Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, December 11, 1968 b. 86, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 13-14 1969 b. 86, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 14 1969 b. 86, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 b. 86, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 b. 87, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 b. 87, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 b. 87, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 b. 87, f. 7 Verbatim proceedings, special meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974	b. 85, f. 6		1967
b. 86, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 13-14 1969 1969 b. 86, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 11, 1969 b. 86, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1970 b. 86, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1970 b. 87, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 1971 b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 1971 b. 87, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 13, 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 1974	b. 86, f. 1		1968
b. 86, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 11, 1969 b. 86, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 b. 86, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 19, 1970 b. 87, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 17, 1971 b. 87, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 6, 1972 b. 87, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 13, 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 13, 1973 b. 87, f. 7 Verbatim proceedings, special meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 1974	b. 86, f. 2		1968
b. 86, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970 1970 b. 86, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, Nay 12, 1970 1970 b. 87, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 1971 b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, Navember 17, 1971 1971 b. 87, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, 1972 b. 87, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, 1973 b. 87, f. 7 Verbatim proceedings, special meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 1974	b. 86, f. 3	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 13-14 1969	1969
b. 86, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, b. 87, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 1971 b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, b. 87, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, b. 87, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, b. 87, f. 7 Verbatim proceedings, special meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 1974	b. 86, f. 4		1969
b. 87, f. 1 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971 1971 b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 17, 1971 b. 87, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 6, 1972 b. 87, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 13, 1973 b. 87, f. 7 Verbatim proceedings, special meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 1974	b. 86, f. 5	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 12, 1970	1970
b. 87, f. 2 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 17, 1971 b. 87, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 6, 1972 b. 87, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 13, 1973 b. 87, f. 7 Verbatim proceedings, special meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 1974	b. 86, f. 6		1970
b. 87, f. 3 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972 1972 b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 6, 1972 b. 87, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 13, 1973 b. 87, f. 7 Verbatim proceedings, special meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 1974	b. 87, f. 1	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 27, 1971	1971
b. 87, f. 4 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 6, 1972 b. 87, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 13, 1973 b. 87, f. 7 Verbatim proceedings, special meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 1974	b. 87, f. 2		1971
b. 87, f. 5 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973 1973 b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 13, 1973 b. 87, f. 7 Verbatim proceedings, special meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 1974	b. 87, f. 3	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 25, 1972	1972
b. 87, f. 6 Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, December 13, 1973 b. 87, f. 7 Verbatim proceedings, special meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 1974	b. 87, f. 4		1972
December 13, 1973 b. 87, f. 7 Verbatim proceedings, special meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974 1974	b. 87, f. 5	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 24, 1973	1973
	b. 87, f. 6		1973
b. 87, f. 8 Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 30, 1974 1974	b. 87, f. 7	Verbatim proceedings, special meeting, House of Delegates, March 14, 1974	1974
	b. 87, f. 8	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 30, 1974	1974

b. 88, f. 1	Handbook, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 20, 1974	1974
b. 88, f. 2	Verbatim proceedings, address of Dr. Tom E. Nesbit, speaker, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 20, 1974	1974
b. 88, f. 3	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 20, 1974	1974
b. 88, f. 4	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 30, 1975	1975
b. 88, f. 5	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 19, 1975	1975
b. 88, f. 6	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 28, 1976	1976
b. 88, f. 7	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 17, 1976	1976
b. 88, f. 8	Verbatim proceedings, Connecticut State Medical Society Annual Meeting, April 27, 1977	1977
b. 88, f. 9	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 17, 1977	1977
b. 88, f. 10	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 3, 1978	1978
b. 89, f. 1	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 16, 1978	1978
b. 89, f. 2	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 2, 1979	1979
b. 89, f. 3	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 15, 1979	1979
b. 89 , f. 4	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 30, 1980	1980
b. 89, f. 5	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 20, 1980	1980
b. 89, f. 6	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, April 29, 1981	1981
b. 89, f. 7	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 18, 1981	1981
b. 89, f. 8	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 26, 1982	1982
b. 90, f. 1	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 18, 1982	1982
b. 90, f. 2	Verbatim proceedings, annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 25, 1983	1983
b. 90, f. 3	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 17, 1983	1983
b. 90, f. 4	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 9, 1984	1984
b. 90, f. 5	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 15, 1984	1984

b. 90, f. 6	Verbatim proceedings, Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, May 8, 1985	1985
b. 90, f. 7	Verbatim proceedings, Semi-Annual Meeting, House of Delegates, November 20, 1985	1985
b. 90, f. 8	Transcript of proceedings of Semi-Annual Meeting House of Delegates, November 20, 2002	2002
b. 90, f. 9	Transcript of proceedings of the Annual Meeting House of Delegates, September 17, 2003	2003
b. 91 , f. 1	2003 Annual Meeting proceedings	2003
b. 91, f. 2	Transcript of proceedings of the Annual Meeting House of Delegates, September 29, 2004	2004
b. 91 , f. 3	Transcript of proceeding of the 213th Annual Meeting House of Delegates, September 28, 2005	2005
b. 91, f. 4	House of Delegates 214th Annual Meeting, September 28, 2006	2006
b. 91, f. 5	Annual Meeting minutes	2006
b. 91, f. 6	Annual Meeting minutes	2007
b. 91, f. 7	Annual meeting minutes	2008
	Annual and Semi-Annual Meeting handbooks	1985-2008
b. 92, f. 1	1985 Annual Meeting	1985
b. 92, f. 2	1986 Annual Meeting	1986
b. 92, f. 3	1986 Semi-Annual Meeting	1986
b. 92, f. 4	1987 Annual Meeting	1987
b. 92, f. 5	1987 Semi-Annual Meeting	1987
b. 92, f. 6	1988 Annual Meeting	1988
b. 92, f. 7	1988 Semi-Annual Meeting	1988
b. 92, f. 8	1989 Annual Meeting	1989
b. 92, f. 9	1990 Annual Meeting	1990
b. 92, f. 10	1990 Semi-Annual Meeting	1990
b. 92, f. 11	1991 Annual Meeting	1991
b. 92, f. 12	1991 Semi-Annual Meeting	1991
b. 92, f. 13	1992 bicenetennial meeting	1992
b. 92, f. 14	1992 Semi-Annual Meeting	1992
b. 93, f. 1	1993 Annual Meeting	1993
b. 93, f. 2	1993 Semi-Annual Meeting	1993

Annual and Semi-Annual Meeting handbooks (continued)

b. 93, f. 3	1994 Semi-Annual Meeting	1994
b. 93, f. 4	1995 Annual Meeting	1995
b. 93, f. 5	1995 Semi-Annual Meeting	1995
b. 93, f. 6	1996 Annual Meeting	1996
b. 93, f. 7	1996 Semi-Annual Meeting	1996
b. 93, f. 8	1997 Annual Meeting	1997
b. 93, f. 9	1997 Semi-Annual Meeting	1997
b. 94, f. 1	1998 Semi-Annual Meeting	1998
b. 94, f. 2	1999 Annual Meeting	1999
b. 94, f. 3	1999 Semi-Annual Meeting	1999
b. 94, f. 4	2000 Annual Meeting	2000
b. 94, f. 5	2000 Semi-Annual Meeting	2000
b. 94, f. 6	2001 Annual Meeting	2001
b. 94, f. 7	2001 Semi-Annual Meeting	2001
b. 95, f. 1	2002 Annual Meeting	2002
b. 95, f. 2	2002 Semi-Annual Meeting	2002
b. 95, f. 3	2003 Annual Meeting	2003
b. 95, f. 4	2004 Annual Meeting	2004
b. 95, f. 5	2005 Annual Meeting	2005
b. 95, f. 6	2006 Annual Meeting	2006
b. 96 , f. 1	2007 Annual Meeting	2007
b. 96, f. 2	2008 Annual Meeting	2008
Anı	nual meeting planning files	1985-2009
b. 96, f. 3	1985 Annual Meeting	1985
b. 96, f. 4-5	1986 Annual Meeting	1986
b. 96, f. 6	1986 Semi-Annual Meeting	1985-1986
b. 96 , f. 7	1987 Annual Meeting	1987
b. 97, f. 1	1987 Semi-Annual Meeting	1987
b. 97, f. 2	1988 Annual Meeting	1988
b. 97, f. 3	1988 Semi-Annual Meeting	1988

b. 97 , f. 4-5	1989 Annual Meeting	1989
b. 97, f. 6	1990 Annual Meeting	1989-1990
b. 97, f. 7	1990 Semi-Annual Meeting	1990
b. 98, f. 1	1991 Annual Meeting	1991
b. 98, f. 2	1991 Semi-Annual Meeting	1991
b. 98, f. 3-4	1992 Annual Meeting: bicentennial	1991–1992
b. 98, f. 5-6	1992 Semi-Annual Meeting	1992
b. 99, f. 1-2	1993 Annual Meeting	1993
b. 99, f. 3-4	1993 Semi-Annual Meeting	1993
b. 99 , f. 5	1994 Annual Meeting	1994
b. 99, f. 6	1994 Semi-Annual Meeting	1994
b. 100, f. 1-2	1995 Annual Meeting	1994–1995
b. 100, f. 3	1995 Semi-Annual Meeting	1995–1996
b. 100, f. 4	1996 Annual Meeting	1995–1996
b. 100, f. 5	Nancy Dickey, 1996 meeting	1996–1999
b. 100, f. 6	1996 Semi-Annual Meeting	1996
b. 100, f. 7-8	1997 Annual Meeting	1997
b. 101, f. 1	1997 Semi-Annual Meeting	1997
b. 101, f. 2-3	1998 Annual Meeting	1997–1998
b. 101, f. 4	1998 Semi-Annual Meeting	1998
b. 101, f. 5-6	1999 Annual Meeting	1999
b. 101, f. 7	1999 Semi-Annual Meeting	1999
b. 102, f. 1	2000 Annual Meeting	2000
b. 102, f. 2	2000 fall CME Conference	2000-2001
b. 102, f. 3	2000 Semi-Annual Meeting	2000
b. 102, f. 4	2001 Annual Meeting	2000-2001
b. 102, f. 5	2001 Semi-Annual Meeting	2001
b. 102, f. 6	President's reception	2001–2002
b. 102, f. 7	2002 Annual Meeting	2002
b. 102, f. 8	Awards	2002

b. 102, f. 9	Leo Boyle	2002
b. 102, f. 10	Bylaws	circa 2002
b. 102, f. 11	Thomas J. Campbell	
b. 102, f. 12	Richard Corlin	
b. 103, f. 1	House of Delegates to-dos	
b. 103, f. 2	Lewis letter/response	2002
b. 103, f. 3	Photos	
b. 103, f. 4	Reference committees	2002
b. 103, f. 5	Resolutions	
b. 103, f. 6	2002 Semi-Annual Meeting	2002
b. 103, f. 7	Phillip K. Howard	2002-2003
b. 103, f. 8	2003 Annual Meeting	2002-2003
b. 103, f. 9	Spring 2003 program	2002-2003
b. 103, f. 10	2003 budget	2003
b. 104, f. 1	2003 nominations	2003
b. 104, f. 2	Resolutions	2003
b. 104, f. 3	Script/order of business, 2003 Annual Meeting	2003
b. 104 , f. 4	September 10, 2003, Preparatory meeting	2003
b. 104, f. 5	17 September, 2003, Frank Luntz	2003
b. 104, f. 6	2004 budget	2003
b. 104, f. 7	2004 Annual Meeting	2004
b. 104, f. 8	2004 Annual Meeting vendors	2004
b. 104, f. 9	John D. Bigos, MD	2004
b. 104, f. 10	Budget and audit	2004
b. 104, f. 11	Committee reports- 2004 Annual Meeting	2004
b. 104, f. 12	House of Delegates 2004: resolutions Annual Meeting	2004
b. 105, f. 1	Correspondence	2004-2005
b. 105, f. 2	House of Delegates 2004: nominations	2004-2005
b. 105, f. 3-4	2005 Annual Meeting	2005
b. 105, f. 5	Committee reports	2005

b. 105, f. 6	House of Delegates list	2005
b. 105, f. 7	September 28, 2005 9:30, lawsuit seminar	2005
b. 105, f. 8	P4P seminar	2005
b. 105, f. 9-10	Nominations 2005-2006	2005
b. 106, f. 1	Oath	2005
b. 106, f. 2	Gary J. Price	2005
b. 106, f. 3	Resolutions	2005
b. 106, f. 4	Vendors, 2005 Annual Meeting	2005
b. 106, f. 5	2006 Annual Meeting	2005–2006
b. 106, f. 6	Awards	2006
b. 106, f. 7	Carrabba speech, oath, bio	2006
b. 106, f. 8	Guests	2006
b. 106, f. 9	2006 House of Delegates attendance	2006
b. 106, f. 10	House of Delegates committee	2006
b. 106, f. 11	House of Delegates policy	2006
b. 106, f. 12	Instructions/protocols	2006
b. 106, f. 13	Matthew Katz speech	2006
b. 106, f. 14	Reference committees	2006
b. 107, f. 1	Resolutions	2006
b. 107, f. 2	Rules and Credentialing Committee	2006
b. 107, f. 3	Staff memos	2006
b. 107, f. 4-5	2007 budget	2006-2007
b. 107, f. 6	2007 nominations	2006-2007
b. 107, f. 7	2008 Annual Meeting	2008
b. 107, f. 8	Bylaws	2008
b. 107, f. 9	Delegates	2008
b. 107, f. 10	Handelman, WM, MD	2008
b. 107, f. 11	Dr. Kamens 50 year	2008
b. 108, f. 1	Reference Committees	2008
b. 108, f. 2	Resolutions	2008

b. 108, f. 3	Script	2008
b. 108, f. 4	Staff/assignments	2008
b. 108, f. 5	Wrap up/evaluation	2008
b. 108, f. 6	2009 Annual Meeting	2009
	Annual and Semi-annual House of Delgates ephemera	1905–1992
b. 109, f. 1	Annual Meeting ephemera scrapbook covers	undated
b. 109, f. 2	113th Annual Meeting ephemera	1905
b. 109, f. 3	115th Annual Meeting and Semi-Annual Meeting ephemera	1907–1908
b. 109, f. 4	117th Annual Meeting ephemera	1909
b. 109, f. 5	122nd Annual Meeting ephemera	1914
b. 109, f. 6	123rd Annual Meeting ephemera	1915
b. 109, f. 7	Semi-Annual Meeting ephemera	1916-1924
b. 109, f. 8	125th Annual Meeting ephemera	1917
b. 109, f. 9	126th Annual Meeting ephemera	1918
b. 109, f. 10	127th Annual Meeting ephemera	1919
b. 109, f. 11	128th Annual Meeting ephemera	1920
b. 109, f. 12	Semi-Annual Meeting ephemera	1920
b. 109, f. 13	129th Annual Meeting ephemera	1921
b. 109, f. 14	130th Annual Meeting ephemera	1922
b. 109, f. 15	131st Annual Meeting ephemera	1923
b. 109, f. 16	132nd Annual Meeting ephemera	1924
b. 109, f. 17	133rd Annual Meeting ephemera	1925
b. 109, f. 18	134th Annual Meeting ephemera	1926
b. 109, f. 19	135th Annual Meeting ephemera	1927
b. 109, f. 20	136th Annual Meeting ephemera	1928
b. 109, f. 21	137th Annual Meeting ephemera	1929
b. 109, f. 22	138th Annual Meeting ephemera	1930
b. 109, f. 23	139th Annual Meeting ephemera	1931
b. 109, f. 24	140th Annual Meeting ephemera	1932
b. 109, f. 25	141st Annual Meeting ephemera	1933

Annual and Semi-annual House of Delgates ephemera (continued)

b. 109, f. 26	142nd Annual Meeting ephemera	1934
b. 109, f. 27	143rd Annual Meeting ephemera	1935
b. 109, f. 28	144th Annual Meeting ephemera	1936
b. 109, f. 29	145th Annual Meeting ephemera	1937
b. 109, f. 30	146th Annual Meeting ephemera	1938
b. 109, f. 31	147th Annual Meeting ephemera	1939
b. 109, f. 32	148th Annual Meeting ephemera	1940
b. 109, f. 33	149th Annual Meeting ephemera	1941
b. 109, f. 34	150th Annual Meeting ephemera	1942
b. 109, f. 35	151st Annual Meeting ephemera	1943
b. 109, f. 36	152nd Annual Meeting ephemera	1944
b. 110, f. 1	153rd Annual Meeting ephemera	1945
b. 110, f. 2	Semi-Annual Meeting ephemera	1945
b. 110, f. 3	154th Annual Meeting ephemera	1946
b. 110, f. 4	155th Annual Meeting ephemera	1947
b. 110, f. 5	156th Annual Meeting ephemera	1948
b. 110, f. 6	157th Annual Meeting ephemera	1949
b. 110, f. 7	158th Annual Meeting ephemera	1950
b. 110, f. 8	159th Annual Meeting ephemera	1951
b. 110, f. 9	160th Annual Meeting ephemera	1952
b. 110, f. 10	161st Annual Meeting ephemera	1953
b. 110, f. 11	162nd Annual Meeting ephemera	1954
b. 110, f. 12	163rd Annual Meeting ephemera	1955
b. 110, f. 13	164th Annual Meeting ephemera	1956
b. 110, f. 14	165th Annual Meeting ephemera	1957
b. 110, f. 15	166th Annual Meeting ephemera	1958
b. 111, f. 1	167th Annual Meeting ephemera	1959
b. 111, f. 2	168th Annual Meeting ephemera	1960
b. 111, f. 3	169th Annual Meeting ephemera	1961
b. 111 , f. 4	170th Annual Meeting ephemera	1962

Annual and Semi-annual House of Delgates ephemera (continued)

b. 111, f. 5	171st Annual Meeting ephemera	1963
b. 111 , f. 6	172nd Annual Meeting ephemera	1964
b. 111, f. 7	173rd Annual Meeting ephemera	1965
b. 111, f. 8	174th Annual Meeting ephemera	1966
b. 111, f. 9	175th Annual Meeting ephemera	1967
b. 111, f. 10	176th Annual Meeting ephemera	1968
b. 111, f. 11	177th Annual Meeting ephemera	1969
b. 111, f. 12	178th Annual Meeting ephemera	1970
b. 111, f. 13	195th Annual Meeting ephemera	1987
b. 111, f. 14	200th Annual Meeting/Bicentennial ephemera	1992

Series III: Office files, 1918–2013

	County medical society reports and correspondence	1918-1937
b. 112, f. 1-2	Correspondence, committee, etc. Dr. Louis Regime	1918-1920
b. 179, f. 4	Correspondence, committee, etc. Dr. Louis Regime oversize	1918-1920
b. 112, f. 3	1919 semi-annual reports county societies	1919
b. 112, f. 4	1920 semi-annual reports county societies	1920
b. 112, f. 5	Correspondence to June 1, 1921 including stenographer's report 1921 meeting and other papers	1920-1921
b. 112, f. 6	County associations annual reports	1921
b. 112, f. 7	Correspondence, etc. ending May 31, 1922 stenographer's notes of 1922 meeting House of Delegates, etc.	1921–1922
b. 113, f. 1	County reports semi-annual and annual	1921-1922
b. 113, f. 2	County reports semi-annual and annual	1921-1922
b. 113, f. 3-4	Correspondence, etc. ending June 1, 1923	1922-1923
b. 181, f. 2	Correspondence, etc. ending June 1, 1923, oversize	1922-1923
b. 113, f. 5-6	County associations semi-annual reports 1922, annual reports 1923	1922-1923
b. 113, f. 7	Correspondence, etc. year ending 31 May, 1924 (including stenographer's report of annual meeting, 1924)	1923-1924
b. 114, f. 1	County associations semi-annual reports, 1923, annual reports 1924	1923-1924
b. 114, f. 2	County associations semi-annual reports, 1923, annual reports 1924	1923-1924
b. 114, f. 3-4	Correspondence, etc. to 31 May 1926, including stenographic report of 1925 meeting	1923–1926
b. 179, f. 5	Correspondence, etc. to 31 May 1926, including stenographic report of 1925 meeting, oversize	1923–1926
b. 181, f. 3	Correspondence, etc. to 31 May 1926, including stenographic report of 1925 meeting, oversize	1923-1926
b. 114, f. 5-6	County associations semi-annual reports, 1924, annual reports, 1925	1924-1925
b. 114, f. 7	County associations semi-annual, 1925, annual reports, 1926	1925-1926
b. 115, f. 1	County associations semi-annual, 1925, annual reports, 1926	1925-1926
b. 115, f. 2	Correspondence, etc. to 31 May 1927 including stenographic report of 1926 meeting	1926–1927
b. 115, f. 3-4	County associations semi-annual reports, 1926, annual reports, 1927	1926-1927
b. 115, f. 5-6	Correspondence, etc. to 31 May 1928 including stenographic report of 1927 meeting	1927-1928

County medical society reports and correspondence (continued)

b. 115, f. 7	County associations semi-annual reports, 1927, annual reports, 1928	1927-1928
b. 116, f. 1	County associations semi-annual reports, 1927, annual reports, 1928	1927-1928
b. 116 , f. 2	Correspondence etc. to 31 May 1929 including stenographic report of 1928 meeting	1928-1929
b. 116, f. 3-4	County associations: semi-annual reports 1928, annual reports 1929	1928-1929
b. 116 , f. 5-7	Retained correspondence to 31 May 1930, including stenographic report, 1929 meeting	1929-1930
b. 117, f. 1-2	County associations semi-annual reports, 1929, annual reports, 1930	1929-1930
b. 117, f. 3	Retained correspondence to 31 May 1931, including stenographic report of 1930 meeting	1929-1931
b. 117, f. 4-5	County associations semi-annual reports, 1930, annual reports, 1931	1930–1931
b. 117, f. 6	Retained correspondence to May 31 1932 including stenographic report of 1931 meeting	1931–1933
b. 117, f. 7	County associations annual reports 1932	1932
b. 118, f. 1	County associations annual reports 1932	1932
b. 118, f. 2	Retained correspondence to 31 May 1933 including stenographic report, 1932 meeting	1932–1933
b. 118, f. 3-4	County associations semi-annual reports, 1932, annual reports, 1933	1932-1933
b. 118, f. 5	Officers, committees, delegates and members of the Connecticut State Medical Society	1933
b. 118 , f. 6	County medical associations reports semi-annual: October 1933, Annual: April 1934	
b. 118 , f. 7	County associations reports - semi-annual meeting October 1936, annual meeting April 1937	1936–1937
	Creighton Barker, Executive Director	1937–1951
	Includes correspondence, Connecticut medical examiner correspondence, materials from Connecticut governor commissions regarding health care and medical instutions, military service history of Connecticut State Medical Society members.	
b. 119, f. 1	Correspondence	1937-1940
b. 119, f. 2	Birth of a Baby correspondence	1938-1939
b. 119, f. 3	Correspondence, financial	1937–1939
b. 119, f. 4	Barker, Creighton "The purpose of state medical societies"	1947
b. 119, f. 5	American Medical Association Bureau of Investigation	1936–1937
b. 119, f. 6	Annual Meeting 1951	1951
b. 119, f. 7	Budget	1939-1940

Creighton Barker, Executive Director (continued)

b. 119, f. 8	Cogan, George	undated
	This may include a list of Women's Auxilliary members.	
b. 119, f. 9	Committee on Military History	1945-1948
b. 119, f. 10	Milltary biographies of members of the Connecticut State Medical Society who served in the armed forces of the United States, World War II	1950
b. 119, f. 11	Milltary biographies of members of the Connecticut State Medical SocietyWWII correspondence	1946-1947
b. 120, f. 1	Military service survey forms, A-C	undated
b. 120, f. 2	Military service survey forms, D-G	undated
b. 120, f. 3	Milirary service survey forms, H-Mc	undated
b. 120, f. 4	Military service survey forms, Me-R	undated
b. 120, f. 5	Connecticut State Medical Examiner correspondence: D-I	1928-1941
b. 120, f. 6	Connecticut State Medical Examiner correspondence: K 1/2	1928-1946
b. 121, f. 1	Connecticut State Medical Examiner correspondence: K 2/2	1928-1946
b. 121, f. 2-3	Connecticut State Medical Examiner correspondence: L	1933-1945
b. 121, f. 4-5	Connecticut State Medical Examiner correspondence: M	1927–1955
b. 121 , f. 6	Connecticut State Medical Examiner correspondence: N-P	1940-1948
b. 122, f. 1	Connecticut State Medical Examiner correspondence: R	1928-1946
b. 122, f. 2-3	Connecticut State Medical Examiner correspondence: S	1927–1953
b. 122, f. 4	Connecticut State Medical Examiner correspondence: T-Z	1927-1945
b. 122, f. 5	Data for Secretary's report: 1935-1936, 1936-1937	1936-1937
b. 122, f. 6	Finance Committee	1937–1938
b. 122, f. 7	Governor, correspondence regarding state commissions	1940
b. 122, f. 8	Correspondence regarding governor's commissions	1940
b. 122, f. 9	Norwich Report correspondence and research	1939
b. 122, f. 10	Norwich report materials	1939
b. 179, f. 6	Norwich commission report materials, oversize	1936-1940
b. 122, f. 11	Draft report of the study of conditions at the Norwich State Hospital	1939
b. 123, f. 1	Report of the safety of conditions at the Norwich State Hospital	1939
b. 123, f. 2	Norwich State Hospital	1940
b. 179, f. 7	Norwich, oversize	circa 1940

Creighton Barker, Executive Director (continued)

b. 123, f. 3-5	Commission on Prevention and Care of Sickness	1939–1940
b. 123, f. 6-7	Commission on Prevention and Care of Sickness Report	1936-1940
b. 179, f. 8	Commission on Prevention and Care of Sickness, oversize	1940
b. 123, f. 8	Education, State Board of	1940
b. 124, f. 1	Compilation of Conecticut statutes relating to hospitals, Through June 30, 1939	1939
b. 124, f. 2	Governor's Study Commission on Education	1949
b. 124, f. 3	Hospitals, mental	circa 1940
b. 179, f. 9	Hospitals, mental, oversize	circa 1940
b. 179, f. 10	South Dakota reports on controlling the mentally deficient	1937
b. 124, f. 4	Deaf, care and treatment of	1937-1940
b. 124, f. 5	Census: Mental Hospitals June 30, 1940	1940
b. 124, f. 6	Mansfield State Training School and Hospital	circa 1938
b. 124, f. 7	Mystic Oral School waiting list	1939-1940
b. 124, f. 8	Report: A study of the education of the Deaf in the state of Connecticut	1940
b. 179, f. 11	A training and retrainig program for the deaf, <i>The American Era</i> , vol. 27 no. 2	November 1940
b. 124, f. 9	Tuberculosis sanatoria	1940
b. 124, f. 9 b. 124, f. 10	Tuberculosis sanatoria Veterans Home Commission	1940 1946
b. 124, f. 10	Veterans Home Commission	1946
b. 124, f. 10 b. 125, f. 1-2	Veterans Home Commission Governor's Commission: Veterans Home and Hospital Survey Report of the Committeeto Study the Medical and Hospital Service at the	1946 1941–1946
b. 124, f. 10 b. 125, f. 1-2 b. 125, f. 3	Veterans Home Commission Governor's Commission: Veterans Home and Hospital Survey Report of the Committeeto Study the Medical and Hospital Service at the Connecticut Veterans Home and Hospital	1946 1941-1946 1946 1938
b. 124, f. 10 b. 125, f. 1-2 b. 125, f. 3 b. 125, f. 4	Veterans Home Commission Governor's Commission: Veterans Home and Hospital Survey Report of the Committeeto Study the Medical and Hospital Service at the Connecticut Veterans Home and Hospital Philip A. Kees, Backus Hospital, Norwich Memorandum relative to the medical defense organizations and activities of	1946 1941-1946 1946 1938
b. 124, f. 10 b. 125, f. 1-2 b. 125, f. 3 b. 125, f. 4 b. 125, f. 5	Veterans Home Commission Governor's Commission: Veterans Home and Hospital Survey Report of the Committeeto Study the Medical and Hospital Service at the Connecticut Veterans Home and Hospital Philip A. Kees, Backus Hospital, Norwich Memorandum relative to the medical defense organizations and activities of state medical associations	1946 1941-1946 1946 1938 1937
b. 124, f. 10 b. 125, f. 1-2 b. 125, f. 3 b. 125, f. 4 b. 125, f. 5 b. 179, f. 12	Veterans Home Commission Governor's Commission: Veterans Home and Hospital Survey Report of the Committeeto Study the Medical and Hospital Service at the Connecticut Veterans Home and Hospital Philip A. Kees, Backus Hospital, Norwich Memorandum relative to the medical defense organizations and activities of state medical associations Newspaper clippings	1946 1941-1946 1946 1938 1937
b. 124, f. 10 b. 125, f. 1-2 b. 125, f. 3 b. 125, f. 4 b. 125, f. 5 b. 179, f. 12 b. 181, f. 4	Veterans Home Commission Governor's Commission: Veterans Home and Hospital Survey Report of the Committeeto Study the Medical and Hospital Service at the Connecticut Veterans Home and Hospital Philip A. Kees, Backus Hospital, Norwich Memorandum relative to the medical defense organizations and activities of state medical associations Newspaper clippings Newspaper clippings, oversize	1946 1941-1946 1946 1938 1937 1939-1940 1939-1940
b. 124, f. 10 b. 125, f. 1-2 b. 125, f. 3 b. 125, f. 4 b. 125, f. 5 b. 179, f. 12 b. 181, f. 4 b. 125, f. 6	Veterans Home Commission Governor's Commission: Veterans Home and Hospital Survey Report of the Committeeto Study the Medical and Hospital Service at the Connecticut Veterans Home and Hospital Philip A. Kees, Backus Hospital, Norwich Memorandum relative to the medical defense organizations and activities of state medical associations Newspaper clippings Newspaper clippings, oversize Obstetrical consultants For the needy	1946 1941-1946 1946 1938 1937 1939-1940 1939-1940 1937-1939
b. 124, f. 10 b. 125, f. 1-2 b. 125, f. 3 b. 125, f. 4 b. 125, f. 5 b. 179, f. 12 b. 181, f. 4 b. 125, f. 6 b. 125, f. 7	Veterans Home Commission Governor's Commission: Veterans Home and Hospital Survey Report of the Committeeto Study the Medical and Hospital Service at the Connecticut Veterans Home and Hospital Philip A. Kees, Backus Hospital, Norwich Memorandum relative to the medical defense organizations and activities of state medical associations Newspaper clippings Newspaper clippings, oversize Obstetrical consultants For the needy Personnel Department	1946 1941–1946 1946 1938 1937 1939–1940 1937–1940 1937–1940
b. 124, f. 10 b. 125, f. 1-2 b. 125, f. 3 b. 125, f. 4 b. 125, f. 5 b. 179, f. 12 b. 181, f. 4 b. 125, f. 6 b. 125, f. 7	Veterans Home Commission Governor's Commission: Veterans Home and Hospital Survey Report of the Committeeto Study the Medical and Hospital Service at the Connecticut Veterans Home and Hospital Philip A. Kees, Backus Hospital, Norwich Memorandum relative to the medical defense organizations and activities of state medical associations Newspaper clippings Newspaper clippings, oversize Obstetrical consultants For the needy Personnel Department Tumor Committee	1946 1941–1946 1946 1938 1937 1939–1940 1937–1940 1937–1940 1938
b. 124, f. 10 b. 125, f. 1-2 b. 125, f. 3 b. 125, f. 4 b. 125, f. 5 b. 179, f. 12 b. 181, f. 4 b. 125, f. 6 b. 125, f. 7 b. 125, f. 8	Veterans Home Commission Governor's Commission: Veterans Home and Hospital Survey Report of the Committeeto Study the Medical and Hospital Service at the Connecticut Veterans Home and Hospital Philip A. Kees, Backus Hospital, Norwich Memorandum relative to the medical defense organizations and activities of state medical associations Newspaper clippings Newspaper clippings, oversize Obstetrical consultants For the needy Personnel Department Tumor Committee Connecticut Medical Service, Blue Cross, and other insurance	1946 1941–1946 1946 1938 1937 1939–1940 1937–1940 1937–1940 1938 1945–1994

Connecticut Medical Service, Blue Cross, and other insurance (continued)

b. 125, f. 10	Tentative revision of Connecticut Medical Service fee schedule	1950
b. 126, f. 11-13	Connecticut Medical Service	1950-1959
b. 179, f. 14	Connecticut Medical Service, oversize	1953-1958
b. 126, f. 3	Connecticut Medical Service bylaws 1955-1962	undated
b. 126, f. 4	Blue Cross	1959-1974
b. 126, f. 5	Community Contract	1960
b. 126, f. 6-7	Connecticut Medical Service	1960-1964
b. 126, f. 8	Connecticut Medical Service	1962-1963
b. 126, f. 9	Connecticut Medical Service	1963
b. 127, f. 1	Connecticut Medical Service	1963
b. 179, f. 15	Connecticut Medical Service legal actions, oversize	1963-1964
b. 127, f. 2	Century Contract	1966-1968
b. 127, f. 3	Health insurance	1966-1969
b. 127, f. 4	Connecticut Regional Medical Program	1967-1968
b. 127, f. 5	1971 Connecticut relative value scale	1971
b. 127, f. 6	Patient Injury Prevention Program, 1980-1983	circa 1984
b. 127, f. 7	Connecticut Medical Insurance Company plan of operation, draft	1981
b. 127, f. 8	Connecticut Medical Insurance Company	circa 1986
b. 128, f. 1	IPA-HMO feasibility study	1986
b. 128, f. 2	M.D. Health Plan	1987-1994
Ger	neral	1960-2016
b. 128, f. 3-4	Opinion survey Connecticut State Medical Society	1960–1961
b. 128, f. 5	Connecticut State Medical Society compac conference	1966-1969
b. 128, f. 6	Consolidated actions of the House of Delegates and the Council of the Connecticut State Medical Society January 1957 to December 1968	1969
b. 128, f. 7	Digest of official actions 1958-1968	1970
b. 128, f. 8	Digest of official actions 1958-1970	1970
b. 128, f. 9	Duties of committes, bylaws, official actions of Connecticut State Medical Society through 1970	1970–1977
b. 128, f. 10	Organization of State Medical Society Presidents	1974
b. 128, f. 11	Accupuncture	1975–1979

General (continued)

b. 129 , f. 1-2	New Haven County bicentennial	1983
b. 129	Note regarding location of original charter	1985
b. 179, f. 16	News releases 1985-1986, 1985-1992	1985-1992
b. 180, f. 1	News releases 1985-1986, 1985-1992	1985–1992
b. 129, f. 3	Connecticut State Medical Society - Independent Practice Association - history	2013-2016
Rob	pert Brunell, Director of Scientific Affairs	1962-2010
b. 129, f. 4	Connecticut Congress on Medical Quackery	1962
b. 129, f. 5	Committee on Quackery	1965–1966
b. 129, f. 6	American Medical Association, "Chiropractic: the unscientific cult"	1966
b. 129, f. 7	"Defenses against quackery: a resource for teachers"	1966
b. 129, f. 8	Connecticut State Medical Society charter and bylaws	1973-1997
b. 129, f. 9	Committee on Quackery	circa 1979
b. 130, f. 1	Brunnell, Bob, monographs drafts	circa 1982-1986
b. 130, f. 2	Dr. Freedman-American Medical Association	circa 1990
b. 130, f. 3	John H. Pierce, M.D.	1990-1991
b. 130, f. 4	Victim services	1990-1992
b. 130, f. 5	Dr. Blansfield	1992
b. 130, f. 6	Marshall Mandell and Mary Jane Brackett	1992-1993
b. 130, f. 7	Honorary degree	1993-1997
b. 130, f. 8	Logos, seals, tablet, carpet, brass, stone	1994
b. 130, f. 9	Napkins, coasters	1994
b. 130, f. 10	New Haven Independent Practice Association, Connecticut health plan, Dr. Zanker	1994
b. 130, f. 11	Tim Norbeck's work	1994-2003
b. 130, f. 12	Tim Norbeck's work: managed care	1994-2004
b. 131, f. 1	Scams	1994-1998
b. 131, f. 2	Dr. Zanker county/state cooperation	1994-2013
b. 131, f. 3	Charitable trust, M.D. Enterprises of Connecticut	1995
b. 131, f. 4	Charitable trust, M.D. Enterprises of Connecticut	1995–1999
b. 131, f. 5	President, president elect, and vice president	1995–1999

Robert Brunell, Director of Scientific Affairs (continued)

b. 181 , f. 5	Scams, clippings, oversize	1995
b. 131, f. 6	Management serivces organization MD Advantage	1996–1997
b. 131, f. 7	Dr. Zeppieri, Connecticut State Medical Association Independent Practice Association	1996
b. 131, f. 8	2001 class action suits	1999-2001
b. 131, f. 9	Membership complaints	2000-2001
b. 131, f. 10	County applications	circa 2001
b. 131, f. 11	New benefits: collection services LTC INS.	2002-2003
b. 131, f. 12	Connecticut State Medical Society-Independent Physicians Association	2003
b. 131, f. 13	Connecticut State Medical Society seal/logo	2004
b. 131, f. 14	Edith M. Kallas plaque	2004
b. 132, f. 1	Pain management policy	2004
b. 132, f. 2	Committee for Review and Recognition of the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education: Dr. Hutchinson nomination	2008-2010
b. 132, f. 3	Ancient Connecticut State Medical Society seal	undated
	Tim Norbeck, Executive Director Includes speeches, testimonies, op-eds, and articles.	1983-2006
b. 132, f. 4	House of Delegates	1983
b. 132, f. 4 b. 132, f. 5	House of Delegates Hartford County Medical Association dues	1983 1984–1987
b. 132, f. 5	Hartford County Medical Association dues	1984–1987
b. 132, f. 5 b. 132, f. 6	Hartford County Medical Association dues House of Delegates 13th National American Cancer Society Public Education Conference, July	1984–1987 1984
b. 132, f. 5 b. 132, f. 6 b. 132, f. 7	Hartford County Medical Association dues House of Delegates 13th National American Cancer Society Public Education Conference, July 21-23, 1985	1984–1987 1984 1985
b. 132, f. 5 b. 132, f. 6 b. 132, f. 7 b. 132, f. 8	Hartford County Medical Association dues House of Delegates 13th National American Cancer Society Public Education Conference, July 21-23, 1985 Lions Club, October 10, 1985	1984–1987 1984 1985
b. 132, f. 5 b. 132, f. 6 b. 132, f. 7 b. 132, f. 8 b. 132, f. 9	Hartford County Medical Association dues House of Delegates 13th National American Cancer Society Public Education Conference, July 21-23, 1985 Lions Club, October 10, 1985 Connecticut Medical Insurance Company	1984–1987 1984 1985 1985
b. 132, f. 5 b. 132, f. 6 b. 132, f. 7 b. 132, f. 8 b. 132, f. 9 b. 132, f. 10	Hartford County Medical Association dues House of Delegates 13th National American Cancer Society Public Education Conference, July 21-23, 1985 Lions Club, October 10, 1985 Connecticut Medical Insurance Company Guilford AARP (questions/answers)	1984–1987 1984 1985 1985 1985
b. 132, f. 5 b. 132, f. 6 b. 132, f. 7 b. 132, f. 8 b. 132, f. 9 b. 132, f. 10 b. 132, f. 11	Hartford County Medical Association dues House of Delegates 13th National American Cancer Society Public Education Conference, July 21-23, 1985 Lions Club, October 10, 1985 Connecticut Medical Insurance Company Guilford AARP (questions/answers) House of Delegates	1984–1987 1984 1985 1985 1985 1985
b. 132, f. 5 b. 132, f. 6 b. 132, f. 7 b. 132, f. 8 b. 132, f. 9 b. 132, f. 10 b. 132, f. 11 b. 132, f. 12	Hartford County Medical Association dues House of Delegates 13th National American Cancer Society Public Education Conference, July 21-23, 1985 Lions Club, October 10, 1985 Connecticut Medical Insurance Company Guilford AARP (questions/answers) House of Delegates Speech	1984–1987 1984 1985 1985 1985 1985
b. 132, f. 5 b. 132, f. 6 b. 132, f. 7 b. 132, f. 8 b. 132, f. 9 b. 132, f. 10 b. 132, f. 11 b. 132, f. 12 b. 132, f. 13	Hartford County Medical Association dues House of Delegates 13th National American Cancer Society Public Education Conference, July 21-23, 1985 Lions Club, October 10, 1985 Connecticut Medical Insurance Company Guilford AARP (questions/answers) House of Delegates Speech Testimonies	1984–1987 1984 1985 1985 1985 1985 1985

b. 132, f. 17	The state of medicine in Connecticut at the annual meeting Windham County Medical Association, April 24, 1986	1986
b. 132, f. 18	Aging in America: the time bomb keeps ticking, New Haven Rotary Club, August 12, 1986	1986
b. 132, f. 19	Hartford Actuaries Club, September 10, 1986	1986
b. 132, f. 20	Coalition on Smoking or Health in Connecticut, October 7, 1986	1986
b. 132, f. 21	House of Delegates	1986
b. 132, f. 22	Testimonies	1986
b. 132, f. 23	Press conference, January 27, 1987	1987
b. 132, f. 24	Greenwich, January 28, 1987	1987
b. 132, f. 25	Forum on Mandatory Assignment Legislation, February 2, 1987	1987
b. 132, f. 26	Public hearing, Hamden, February 26, 1987	1987
b. 132, f. 27	Stratford Rotary, March 2, 1987	1987
b. 132, f. 28	Legislative Forum on Aging, September 28, 1987	1987
b. 132, f. 29	Eastern Area Division Leadership Conference, October 6-8, 1987	1987
b. 132, f. 30	Fellow Craft Club Corinthian Lodge, 103, October 28, 1987	1987
b. 132, f. 31	Mandatory assignment	1987
b. 132, f. 32	House of Delegates	1987
b. 132, f. 32 b. 132, f. 33	House of Delegates Op-Eds	1987
b. 132, f. 33	Op-Eds	1987
b. 132, f. 33 b. 132, f. 34	Op-Eds Speech	1987 1987
b. 132, f. 33 b. 132, f. 34 b. 132, f. 35	Op-Eds Speech State Meeting on Legislation in Palm Springs, California, January 8, 1988	1987 1987 1988
b. 132, f. 33 b. 132, f. 34 b. 132, f. 35 b. 132, f. 36	Op-Eds Speech State Meeting on Legislation in Palm Springs, California, January 8, 1988 American Medical Association Leadership Conference, February 13, 1988	1987 1987 1988 1988
b. 132, f. 33 b. 132, f. 34 b. 132, f. 35 b. 132, f. 36 b. 132, f. 37	Op-Eds Speech State Meeting on Legislation in Palm Springs, California, January 8, 1988 American Medical Association Leadership Conference, February 13, 1988 Dutchess County Unit of the American Cancer Society, April 8, 1988 American Society of Internal Medicine Annual National Internal Medicine	1987 1987 1988 1988 1988
b. 132, f. 33 b. 132, f. 34 b. 132, f. 35 b. 132, f. 36 b. 132, f. 37 b. 132, f. 38	Op-Eds Speech State Meeting on Legislation in Palm Springs, California, January 8, 1988 American Medical Association Leadership Conference, February 13, 1988 Dutchess County Unit of the American Cancer Society, April 8, 1988 American Society of Internal Medicine Annual National Internal Medicine Leadership Conference, April 23, 1988	1987 1987 1988 1988 1988
b. 132, f. 33 b. 132, f. 34 b. 132, f. 35 b. 132, f. 36 b. 132, f. 37 b. 132, f. 38 b. 132, f. 39	Op-Eds Speech State Meeting on Legislation in Palm Springs, California, January 8, 1988 American Medical Association Leadership Conference, February 13, 1988 Dutchess County Unit of the American Cancer Society, April 8, 1988 American Society of Internal Medicine Annual National Internal Medicine Leadership Conference, April 23, 1988 1988 National Washington Legislative Conference, April 25, 1998	1987 1987 1988 1988 1988 1988 1998
b. 132, f. 33 b. 132, f. 34 b. 132, f. 35 b. 132, f. 36 b. 132, f. 37 b. 132, f. 38 b. 132, f. 39 b. 132, f. 40	Op-Eds Speech State Meeting on Legislation in Palm Springs, California, January 8, 1988 American Medical Association Leadership Conference, February 13, 1988 Dutchess County Unit of the American Cancer Society, April 8, 1988 American Society of Internal Medicine Annual National Internal Medicine Leadership Conference, April 23, 1988 1988 National Washington Legislative Conference, April 25, 1998 Buffalo debate, June 14, 1988 Mandatory assignment and rising health care cost: a response to the critics,	1987 1987 1988 1988 1988 1988 1998
b. 132, f. 33 b. 132, f. 34 b. 132, f. 35 b. 132, f. 36 b. 132, f. 37 b. 132, f. 38 b. 132, f. 39 b. 132, f. 40 b. 132, f. 41	Op-Eds Speech State Meeting on Legislation in Palm Springs, California, January 8, 1988 American Medical Association Leadership Conference, February 13, 1988 Dutchess County Unit of the American Cancer Society, April 8, 1988 American Society of Internal Medicine Annual National Internal Medicine Leadership Conference, April 23, 1988 1988 National Washington Legislative Conference, April 25, 1998 Buffalo debate, June 14, 1988 Mandatory assignment and rising health care cost: a response to the critics, August 18, 1988	1987 1987 1988 1988 1988 1988 1998 1988

b. 132, f. 45	House of Delegates	1988
b. 132, f. 46	Op-Eds	1988
b. 132, f. 47	South Carolina Medical Association Leadership Conference, January 24, 1989	1989
b. 132, f. 48	Florida Medical Association Leadership Conference in Jacksonville, February 4, 1989	1989
b. 132, f. 49	Pinellas County, Tampa, March 6, 1989	1989
b. 132, f. 50	Workman's Compensation Symposium, October 24, 1989	1989
b. 132, f. 51	Articles	1989
b. 132, f. 52	House of Delegates	1989
b. 132, f. 53	The cost of medical cost containment	1989
b. 132, f. 54	Op-Eds	1989
b. 133, f. 1	Please don't kill the messenger	1989
b. 133, f. 2	Telling the truth about rising healthcare cost	1989
b. 133, f. 3	New Haven Chamber, February 28, 1990	1990
b. 133, f. 4	Meriden/Wallingford, May 23, 1990	1990
b. 133, f. 5	Quinnipiac College, September 27, 1990	1990
b. 133, f. 6	Articles	1990
b. 133, f. 7	Canada debate	1990
b. 133, f. 8	Canadian system	1990
b. 133, f. 9	CSIM	1990
b. 133, f. 10	Florida	1990
b. 133, f. 11	House of Delegates	1990
b. 133, f. 12	Op-Eds	1990
b. 133, f. 13	Outpatient Ophthalmic Surgery, Society Annual Meeting, April 6, 1991	1991
b. 133, f. 14	League of Women Voters, April 18, 1991	1991
b. 133, f. 15	American Cancer Society, Atlanta, Georgia, May 4, 1991	1991
b. 133, f. 16	Rosa DeLauro Health Forum, June 8, 1991	1991
b. 133, f. 17	Council on Aging, September 26, 1991	1991
b. 133, f. 18	League of Women Voters, September/April, 1991	1991
b. 133, f. 18 b. 133, f. 19	League of Women Voters, September/April, 1991 Workers' Comp, October 16, 1991	1991 1991

b. 133, f. 21	Articles	1991
b. 133, f. 22	House of Delegates	1991
b. 133, f. 23	Speech, February 25, 1992	1992
b. 133, f. 24	Middlesex County, October 8, 1992	1992
b. 133, f. 25	Saint Raphael's Talk, November 5, 1992	1992
b. 133, f. 26	Articles	1992
b. 133, f. 27	HCMA BD management	1992
b. 133, f. 28	House of Delegates	1992
b. 133, f. 29	Los Angeles, California	1992
b. 133, f. 30	New Haven membership	1992
b. 133, f. 31	Op-Eds	1992
b. 133, f. 32	Testimonies	1992
b. 133, f. 33	Unified Connecticut State Medical Society - country association membership white paper	1992
b. 133, f. 34	Hartford Medical Society, March 9, 1993	1993
b. 133, f. 35	Hartford Hospital, May 11, 1993	1993
b. 133, f. 36	Speech to grad residents, June 22, 1993	1993
b. 133, f. 37	Milford Forum, September 21, 1993	1993
b. 133, f. 38	Yale medical students speech, November 3, 1993	1993
b. 133, f. 39	House of Delegates	1993
b. 133, f. 40	Op-Eds	1993
b. 133, f. 41	Report and recommendations of the Workers' Compensation Medical Fee Advisory Group	1993
b. 133, f. 42	San Francisco	1993
b. 133, f. 43	Testimonies	1993
b. 133, f. 44	WMA, January 19, 1994	1994
b. 133, f. 45	Mecklenburg County Medical Society Committee orientation, January 22, 1994	1994
b. 133, f. 46	United We Stand America (Perot), February 1, 1994	1994
b. 133, f. 47	American Medical Society Leadership Conference, Physician Network Symposium, February 11, 1994	1994
b. 133, f. 48	Saint Francis talk, February 1994	1994

b. 133, f. 49	Boston, April 9, 1994	1994
b. 133, f. 50	14th Annual Meeting of the Outpatient Ophthalmic Surgery Society, April 10, 1994	1994
b. 133, f. 51	Boston, May 1, 1994	1994
b. 133, f. 52	Plainsville, October 29, 1994	1994
b. 133, f. 53	House of Delegates	1994
b. 133, f. 54	Op-Eds	1994
b. 133, f. 55	Speech	1994
b. 133, f. 56	Testimonies	1994
b. 133, f. 57	Connecticut State Medical Society white paper on managed care, February 17, 1995	1995
b. 133, f. 58	AARP, Meriden, March 9, 1995	1995
b. 133, f. 59	American Association of Medical Society Executives, 50th president speech, August 5, 1995	1995
b. 134, f. 1	Delray (Florida) Community Hospital, September 21, 1995	1995
b. 134, f. 2	Senior citizen center talk, November 2, 1995	1995
b. 134, f. 3	House of Delegates	1995
b. 134, f. 4	Op-Eds	1995
b. 134, f. 5	Testimonies	1995
b. 134, f. 6	Managed Care Forum, January 26, 1996	1996
b. 134, f. 7	Keynote address to PRIMUS, February 27, 1996	1996
b. 134, f. 8	New medical executive speech, March 30, 1996	1996
b. 134, f. 9	Dental Association speech, May 15, 1996	1996
b. 134, f. 10	Cincinnati speech, August 9, 1996	1996
b. 134, f. 11	President of American Association of Medical Society Executives speech, August 24, 1996	1996
b. 134, f. 12	October 18	1996
b. 134, f. 13	Frank Scanlon Foundation dinner, November 15, 1996	1996
b. 134, f. 14	Articles	1996
b. 134, f. 15	House of Delegates, May/November, 1996	1996
b. 134, f. 16	Op-Eds	1996
b. 134, f. 17	Senior center speeches	1996

b. 134, f. 18	Testimonies	1996
b. 134, f. 19	Senior Center Medicare Program, January 13, 1997	1997
b. 134, f. 20	TBN Speech, February 24, 1997	1997
b. 134, f. 21	Press conference, March 4, 1997	1997
b. 134, f. 22	Connecticut Association of Physicians of Indian Origin, April 5, 1997	1997
b. 134, f. 23	New Haven Rotary speech, May 6, 1997	1997
b. 134, f. 24	Fairfield County Medical Association, May 8, 1997	1997
b. 134, f. 25	Physician Insurers Association of America, May 30, 1997	1997
b. 134, f. 26	Windham County Medical Association, The Future of Health Care in America, June 11, 1997	1997
b. 134, f. 27	Chairman's opening remarks, Chicago, June 16, 1997	1997
b. 134, f. 28	IBC Conference opening remarks, June 17, 1997	1997
b. 134, f. 29	National Congress on Financing Healthcare Organizations, September 25, 1997	1997
b. 134, f. 30	House of Delegates, May/November, 1997	1997
b. 134, f. 31	Miscellaneous	1997
b. 134, f. 32	Testimonies	1997
b. 134, f. 32 b. 134, f. 33	Testimonies Washington D.C., speech	1997
b. 134, f. 33	Washington D.C., speech	1997
b. 134, f. 33 b. 134, f. 34	Washington D.C., speech K.S. Duleep, M.D., April 23, 1998	1997 1998
b. 134, f. 33 b. 134, f. 34 b. 134, f. 35	Washington D.C., speech K.S. Duleep, M.D., April 23, 1998 Speech, May 19, 1998	1997 1998 1998
b. 134, f. 33 b. 134, f. 34 b. 134, f. 35 b. 134, f. 36	Washington D.C., speech K.S. Duleep, M.D., April 23, 1998 Speech, May 19, 1998 Speech in Branford, Connecticut, October 21, 1998	1997 1998 1998 1998
b. 134, f. 33 b. 134, f. 34 b. 134, f. 35 b. 134, f. 36 b. 134, f. 37	Washington D.C., speech K.S. Duleep, M.D., April 23, 1998 Speech, May 19, 1998 Speech in Branford, Connecticut, October 21, 1998 House of Delegates, May/November, 1998	1997 1998 1998 1998
b. 134, f. 33 b. 134, f. 34 b. 134, f. 35 b. 134, f. 36 b. 134, f. 37 b. 134, f. 38	Washington D.C., speech K.S. Duleep, M.D., April 23, 1998 Speech, May 19, 1998 Speech in Branford, Connecticut, October 21, 1998 House of Delegates, May/November, 1998 Op-Eds	1997 1998 1998 1998 1998
b. 134, f. 33 b. 134, f. 34 b. 134, f. 35 b. 134, f. 36 b. 134, f. 37 b. 134, f. 38 b. 134, f. 39	Washington D.C., speech K.S. Duleep, M.D., April 23, 1998 Speech, May 19, 1998 Speech in Branford, Connecticut, October 21, 1998 House of Delegates, May/November, 1998 Op-Eds Testimonies Boehringer Ingelheim Micardis meeting (future of healthcare in the United)	1997 1998 1998 1998 1998 1998
b. 134, f. 33 b. 134, f. 34 b. 134, f. 35 b. 134, f. 36 b. 134, f. 37 b. 134, f. 38 b. 134, f. 39 b. 134, f. 40	Washington D.C., speech K.S. Duleep, M.D., April 23, 1998 Speech, May 19, 1998 Speech in Branford, Connecticut, October 21, 1998 House of Delegates, May/November, 1998 Op-Eds Testimonies Boehringer Ingelheim Micardis meeting (future of healthcare in the United States), January 15, 1999	1997 1998 1998 1998 1998 1998 1999
b. 134, f. 33 b. 134, f. 34 b. 134, f. 35 b. 134, f. 36 b. 134, f. 37 b. 134, f. 38 b. 134, f. 39 b. 134, f. 40 b. 134, f. 40	Washington D.C., speech K.S. Duleep, M.D., April 23, 1998 Speech, May 19, 1998 Speech in Branford, Connecticut, October 21, 1998 House of Delegates, May/November, 1998 Op-Eds Testimonies Boehringer Ingelheim Micardis meeting (future of healthcare in the United States), January 15, 1999 Dr. Joe Czarsty testimonial, January 28, 1999	1997 1998 1998 1998 1998 1998 1999
b. 134, f. 33 b. 134, f. 34 b. 134, f. 35 b. 134, f. 36 b. 134, f. 37 b. 134, f. 38 b. 134, f. 39 b. 134, f. 40 b. 134, f. 41 b. 134, f. 42	Washington D.C., speech K.S. Duleep, M.D., April 23, 1998 Speech, May 19, 1998 Speech in Branford, Connecticut, October 21, 1998 House of Delegates, May/November, 1998 Op-Eds Testimonies Boehringer Ingelheim Micardis meeting (future of healthcare in the United States), January 15, 1999 Dr. Joe Czarsty testimonial, January 28, 1999 Interview (aim for profit detracts from patient care), March 30, 1999	1997 1998 1998 1998 1998 1998 1999 1999
b. 134, f. 33 b. 134, f. 34 b. 134, f. 35 b. 134, f. 36 b. 134, f. 37 b. 134, f. 38 b. 134, f. 39 b. 134, f. 40 b. 134, f. 41 b. 134, f. 42 b. 134, f. 43	Washington D.C., speech K.S. Duleep, M.D., April 23, 1998 Speech, May 19, 1998 Speech in Branford, Connecticut, October 21, 1998 House of Delegates, May/November, 1998 Op-Eds Testimonies Boehringer Ingelheim Micardis meeting (future of healthcare in the United States), January 15, 1999 Dr. Joe Czarsty testimonial, January 28, 1999 Interview (aim for profit detracts from patient care), March 30, 1999 New Medical Executive Conference, April 30, 1999 American Association for Medical Society Executives Foundation Dinner in	1997 1998 1998 1998 1998 1998 1998 1999 1999 1999

b. 134, f. 46	Stratford Visiting Nurses Association long/short version, September 22, 1999	1999
b. 134, f. 47	Gaylord retreat, October 29, 1999	1999
b. 134, f. 48	Connecticut Benefit Broker's Association, November 9, 1999	1999
b. 134, f. 49	Danbury Rotary Club, December 1, 1999	1999
b. 134, f. 50	Dickie Scruggs Speech, December 4, 1999	1999
b. 134, f. 51	House of Delegates, May/November, 1999	1999
b. 134, f. 52	Op-Eds	1999
b. 134, f. 53	Rotary speech	1999
b. 134, f. 54	Suggested outline of medicare talk in senior and miscellaneous information	1999
b. 134, f. 55	Testimonies	1999
b. 134, f. 56	Bridgeport Medical Association, January 25, 2000	2000
b. 134, f. 57	Annual Meeting, Bridgeport Medical Association, February 17, 2000	2000
b. 134, f. 58	Italian-American Club, March 7, 2000	2000
b. 134, f. 59	Kiwani's Club, March 29, 2000	2000
b. 135, f. 1	Healthcare forum (K.J. Lee, M.D.), April 8, 2000	2000
b. 135, f. 2	Business Vision Seminar, May 29, 2000	2000
b. 135, f. 2 b. 135, f. 3	Business Vision Seminar, May 29, 2000 Merck Northeast Advisory Board, November 17, 2000	2000
	·	
b. 135, f. 3	Merck Northeast Advisory Board, November 17, 2000	2000
b. 135, f. 3 b. 135, f. 4	Merck Northeast Advisory Board, November 17, 2000 House of Delegates, May/November, 2000	2000
b. 135, f. 3 b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5	Merck Northeast Advisory Board, November 17, 2000 House of Delegates, May/November, 2000 Op-Eds	2000 2000 2000
b. 135, f. 3 b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5 b. 135, f. 6	Merck Northeast Advisory Board, November 17, 2000 House of Delegates, May/November, 2000 Op-Eds February 14	2000 2000 2000 2001
b. 135, f. 3 b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5 b. 135, f. 6 b. 135, f. 7	Merck Northeast Advisory Board, November 17, 2000 House of Delegates, May/November, 2000 Op-Eds February 14 Connecticut State Medical Society press conference, March 29, 2001	2000 2000 2000 2001 2001
b. 135, f. 3 b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5 b. 135, f. 6 b. 135, f. 7 b. 135, f. 8	Merck Northeast Advisory Board, November 17, 2000 House of Delegates, May/November, 2000 Op-Eds February 14 Connecticut State Medical Society press conference, March 29, 2001 El Paso County Medical Society, August 13, 2001	2000 2000 2000 2001 2001 2001
b. 135, f. 3 b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5 b. 135, f. 6 b. 135, f. 7 b. 135, f. 8 b. 135, f. 9	Merck Northeast Advisory Board, November 17, 2000 House of Delegates, May/November, 2000 Op-Eds February 14 Connecticut State Medical Society press conference, March 29, 2001 El Paso County Medical Society, August 13, 2001 Hawaii Video Conference from New York, August 31, 2001	2000 2000 2000 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001
b. 135, f. 3 b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5 b. 135, f. 6 b. 135, f. 7 b. 135, f. 8 b. 135, f. 9 b. 135, f. 10	Merck Northeast Advisory Board, November 17, 2000 House of Delegates, May/November, 2000 Op-Eds February 14 Connecticut State Medical Society press conference, March 29, 2001 El Paso County Medical Society, August 13, 2001 Hawaii Video Conference from New York, August 31, 2001 Colorado Medical Society tape presentation, September 6, 2001 Why CSMS is suing Health Maintenance Organizations (HMOs), September	2000 2000 2000 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001
b. 135, f. 3 b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5 b. 135, f. 6 b. 135, f. 7 b. 135, f. 8 b. 135, f. 9 b. 135, f. 10 b. 135, f. 11	Merck Northeast Advisory Board, November 17, 2000 House of Delegates, May/November, 2000 Op-Eds February 14 Connecticut State Medical Society press conference, March 29, 2001 El Paso County Medical Society, August 13, 2001 Hawaii Video Conference from New York, August 31, 2001 Colorado Medical Society tape presentation, September 6, 2001 Why CSMS is suing Health Maintenance Organizations (HMOs), September 6, 2001 Fairfax (Virginia) County Medical Sociaty Annual Meeting, December 11,	2000 2000 2000 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001
b. 135, f. 3 b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5 b. 135, f. 6 b. 135, f. 7 b. 135, f. 8 b. 135, f. 9 b. 135, f. 10 b. 135, f. 11 b. 135, f. 12	Merck Northeast Advisory Board, November 17, 2000 House of Delegates, May/November, 2000 Op-Eds February 14 Connecticut State Medical Society press conference, March 29, 2001 El Paso County Medical Society, August 13, 2001 Hawaii Video Conference from New York, August 31, 2001 Colorado Medical Society tape presentation, September 6, 2001 Why CSMS is suing Health Maintenance Organizations (HMOs), September 6, 2001 Fairfax (Virginia) County Medical Society Annual Meeting, December 11, 2001	2000 2000 2000 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001
b. 135, f. 3 b. 135, f. 4 b. 135, f. 5 b. 135, f. 6 b. 135, f. 7 b. 135, f. 8 b. 135, f. 9 b. 135, f. 10 b. 135, f. 11 b. 135, f. 12	Merck Northeast Advisory Board, November 17, 2000 House of Delegates, May/November, 2000 Op-Eds February 14 Connecticut State Medical Society press conference, March 29, 2001 El Paso County Medical Society, August 13, 2001 Hawaii Video Conference from New York, August 31, 2001 Colorado Medical Society tape presentation, September 6, 2001 Why CSMS is suing Health Maintenance Organizations (HMOs), September 6, 2001 Fairfax (Virginia) County Medical Sociaty Annual Meeting, December 11, 2001 Articles	2000 2000 2000 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001

Tim Norbeck, Executive Director (continued)

b. 135, f. 16	Op-Eds	2001
b. 135, f. 17	New York Comments, February 4, 2002	2002
b. 135, f. 18	Ninth Annual Forum for Physicians and Attorneys, March 5, 2002	2002
b. 135, f. 19	Colorado Medical Society Board of Trustees, March 22, 2002	2002
b. 135, f. 20	Alaska State Medical Association House of Delegates, April 13, 2002	2002
b. 135, f. 21	Fellows of the American Society of Anesthesiologists Annual Meeting, April 19, 2002	2002
b. 135, f. 22	Nebraska Medical Association House of Delegates, April 26, 2002	2002
b. 135, f. 23	Board of the American Academy of Otolaryngology Head/Neck Surgery, June 7, 2002	2002
b. 135, f. 24	The American Academy of Otolaryngology Head/Neck Surgery Annual Meeting (8 and 23 minutes), September 23, 2002	2002
b. 135, f. 25	Hawaii Medical Association Annual Meeting, October 4, 2002	2002
b. 135, f. 26	Maine Medical Association, November 7, 2002	2002
b. 135, f. 27	House of Delegates, May/November, 2002	2002
b. 135, f. 28	Op-Eds	2002
b. 135, f. 29	273th Annual Meeting of the Litchfield County Medical Association, April 8, 2003	2003
b. 135, f. 30	Risk manager meeting, May 9, 2003	2003
b. 135, f. 31	New Britain Hospital, May 29, 2003	2003
b. 135, f. 32	Chicago, June 16, 2003	2003
b. 135, f. 33	New England Neurosurgeons Meeting, September 12, 2003	2003
b. 135, f. 34	National Ear, Nose, Throat Meeting, September 22, 2003	2003
b. 135, f. 35	Hawaii Medical Association, September 26, 2003	2003
b. 135, f. 36	November	2003
b. 135, f. 37	First Roger Beck Symposium, November 25, 2003	2003
b. 135, f. 38	Forum on lawsuits (Hawaii), December 7, 2003	2003
b. 135, f. 39	House of Delegates, September, 2003	2003
b. 135, f. 40	Op-Eds	2003
b. 135, f. 41	Testimonies	2003
b. 135, f. 42	Gaylord, February 10, 2004	2004
b. 135, f. 43	Speciality and State Society Meeting, February 24, 2004	2004

Tim Norbeck, Executive Director (continued)

b. 135, f. 44	Physicians's Insurers' Association of America Meeting, May 2004	2004
b. 135, f. 45	American Medical Association Convention, June 14, 2004	2004
b. 135, f. 46	Windham County Medical Association Annual Meeting, July 21, 2004	2004
b. 135, f. 47	2nd Roger Beck Symposium, November 23, 2004	2004
b. 135, f. 48	House of Delegates, September, 2004	2004
b. 135, f. 49	Op-Eds	2004
b. 135, f. 50	Testimonies	2004
b. 135, f. 51	Social security fact sheet, February 2005	2005
b. 135 , f. 52	Interview: reform of relationships between physicians and health plans, February 2, 2005	2005
b. 135, f. 53	Press conference, June 14, 2005	2005
b. 135, f. 54	June 14	2005
b. 135, f. 55	American Association for Medical Executives, 24th Annual Conference, July 25, 2005	2005
b. 135, f. 56	American Medical Association Convention, November 5, 2005	2005
b. 135, f. 57	Physicians' Foundation for Health Systems Excellence press conference, November 7, 2005	2005
b. 135, f. 58	Third Roger Beck Symposium, November 15, 2005	2005
b. 135, f. 59	House of Delegates, September, 2005	2005
b. 135, f. 60	Testimonies	2005
b. 135, f. 61	Retirement speech, March 25, 2006	2006
b. 135, f. 62	Young physician speech, June 6, 2006	2006
	Ken Ferrucci, Vice President of Public Policy and Government Affairs, Acting Executive Director	1999-2004
	Includes materials from medical liability reform campaigns, including advertisements, information packets, correspondence, press coverage, events, congressional testimony.	
b. 135, f. 63	Marketing plan	1999-2002
b. 135, f. 64	American Medical Association medical liability package	2002-2003
b. 181, f. 6	Clippings, oversize	2002-2004
b. 135, f. 65	H.R.5 and federal	2002-2003
b. 136, f. 1	Media coverage	2002-2003
b. 136, f. 2	Medical liability	2002-2004

Ken Ferrucci, Vice President of Public Policy and Government Aff [...] (continued)

b. 136 , f. 3	Medical liability information	circa 2002
b. 136 , f. 4	Medical liability testimony	2002-2003
b. 181 , f. 7	Advertisements, oversize	circa 2003
b. 136 , f. 5	American Medical Association	2003
b. 136 , f. 6	American Medical Association Physician action kit	2003
b. 136, f. 7-8	Articles	2003
b. 136, f. 9	Advertisements	2003
b. 136, f. 10	Balker report: medical malpractice	2003
b. 136 , f. 11	Connecticut general assembly releases, memos, correspondence	2003-2004
b. 137 , f. 1	Connecticut patients to feel medical liability crisis	2003
b. 137, f. 2	County presidents Decembers	2003
b. 137, f. 3	Department of Public Health commisioner information	2003
b. 137, f. 4	Doctor correspondence with Connecticut General Assembly/Connecticut State Medical Society	2003
b. 137 , f. 5	Doctor correspondence #2	2003-2004
b. 137 , f. 6	Doctor correspondence #3	2003-2004
b. 137 , f. 7	Doctor correspondence #4	2003-2004
b. 137, f. 8	Doctor's Day, March 2003	2003
b. 137, f. 9-10	Drafts, legislation	2003-2004
b. 137 , f. 11	Florida-physicians liability insurance	2003
b. 137, f. 12	Insurance carrier actions-post-session	2003
b. 137, f. 13	Hometown program	2003
b. 137, f. 14	McCabe letter	2003
b. 137 , f. 15	Medical liability-bills 6458,943,5956,5935,1088	2003
b. 137 , f. 16	Medical liability legislator contacts	2003
b. 138, f. 1	Medical liability, Texas	2003
b. 138, f. 2	Ken: medical malpractice	2003
b. 138, f. 3	Medical malpractice, leader meeting June 13th	2003
b. 138, f. 4	Personal memos	2003-2004
b. 138, f. 5	Regional boundaries	2003
b. 138, f. 6	December 20, specialties	circa 2003

$\label{thm:continued} \textit{Ken Ferrucci, Vice President of Public Policy and Government Aff [...] (continued)}$

b. 138, f. 7	Voter voice comments	circa 2003
b. 138, f. 8	Weiss study	2003
b. 138, f. 9	Wiggin+Dana	2003
b. 138, f. 10	Anishkovich meeting	2004
b. 138, f. 11	Articles January 2004	2004
b. 138, f. 12	Articles February 2004-March 2004	2004
b. 138, f. 13	Articles April 2004-July 2004	2004
b. 138, f. 14	Articles August 2004-December 2004	2004
b. 138, f. 15	CSMS material June-November 2, 4 Sullivan and Leshane Public Relations, LLC	2004
b. 139, f. 1	February 3 Danbury Hospital	2004
b. 139, f. 2	Liability/insurance reform	2004
b. 139, f. 3-5	Medical liability campaign materials April 21, 2004	2004
b. 139, f. 6	Medical liability monitor	2004-2005
b. 139, f. 7	National Medical Foundation for Asset Protection: The total asset and medical malpratice protection training for doctors	2004
b. 140, f. 1	Physician professional liability market and regulatory environment, American Medical Association	2004
b. 140, f. 2	Reimportation	2004-2005
b. 140, f. 3	Stats, facts, questiona and answer sheets	2004
b. 140, f. 4	Testimony HB 5043	2004
b. 140, f. 5	Tillinghast	2004
b. 140, f. 6	Articles	2005
	Communications/media files Includes files created by Audrey Honig Geragosian and Kelly Gilbert Raskauskas.	2006–2013
b. 140, f. 7	Disaster preparedness committee	2006-2013
b. 140, f. 8	Membership	2006-2013
b. 140, f. 9	Desk reference: accounts and budgets	2007-2008
b. 140, f. 10	Press clips, hard copies	2007-2009
b. 181, f. 9	Press clips, hard copies, oversize	2007-2009
b. 140, f. 11	Media training	2007
b. 180, f. 2	Medical legislation and policy packet	2007

Communications/media files (continued)

b. 140, f. 12-13	Marketing and communications materials	2008-2013
b. 140, f. 14	Massachusetts Medical Society: investigation of defensive medicine in Massachusetts	2008
b. 141, f. 1	Connecticut 2009 primary care survey	2009-2010
b. 141, f. 2	Disaster planning, public health preparedness	2009
b. 141, f. 3	Disaster preparedness committee. H1N1 (swine flu)	2009
b. 141, f. 4	Extra releases, executive summaries	2009
b. 141 , f. 5	Joint negotiations with health benefit plans	2009
b. 141, f. 6	Workers compensation conference call	2009
b. 141 , f. 7	Budget	2010-2011
b. 141, f. 8	Media savvy presentation	2010
b. 141, f. 9	Articles	2011
b. 141, f. 10	Connecticut's physicians' contributions to the state's economy report	2011
b. 141, f. 11	Economic impact of office-based physicians in Connecticut, American Medical Association	2011
b. 141, f. 12	HealthyConnecticut clips	2011
b. 141, f. 13	Public health preparedness	2011-2013
b. 141 , f. 14	Articles	2012
b. 141 , f. 15	Budget, financial	2012-2013
b. 141, f. 16	Certificate of merit clips	2012
b. 142, f. 1	Connecticut State Medical Society membership packet	2012
b. 142, f. 2	HealthyCT clips	2012
b. 142, f. 3	Patient centered medical home presentation	2012-2013
b. 142, f. 4	Upcoming events	2012-2013
b. 142, f. 5	2012 targeted health areas	2012
b. 142, f. 6	2013 Annual House of Delegates Meeting, Annual Meeting	2013
b. 142, f. 7	2013 Annual House of Delegates Meeting, Friday pay for performance intro	2013
b. 142, f. 8	2013 Annual House of Delegates Meeting, Saturday pay for performance presentation	2013
b. 142, f. 9	2013 Annual House of Delegates Meeting, SAFFIR - Saturday pane; for fleischman remarks	2013
b. 142, f. 10	2013 Annual House of Delegates Meeting, MK, Friday intro, Saturday speech	2013

Communications/media files (continued)

b. 142, f. 11	2013 Annual House of Delegates Meeting, Saturday maloney award-remarks	2013
b. 142, f. 12	2013 Annual House of Delegates Meeting, Saturday final speech	2013
b. 142, f. 13	2013 Annual House of Delegates Meeting, John Muldoon	2013
b. 142, f. 14	2013 Annual House of Delegates Meeting, keep-backup copies	2013
b. 142, f. 15	Articles	2013
b. 142, f. 16	Clips	2013
b. 142, f. 17	CSMS employee handbook, benefits, and insurance information	2013
b. 142, f. 18	Ctmirror.com	2013
b. 142, f. 19	CT news junkie	2013
b. 142, f. 20	Ispot.com	2013
b. 142, f. 21	Legislative agenda	2013
b. 142, f. 22	New England Delegation/American Medical Association Council of New England State Medical Societies, May 3-4, 2013	2013
	Eligialia State Medical Societies, May 3-4, 2013	
b. 143, f. 1	New England State Medical Societies: medical liability discussion	2013
b. 143, f. 1 b. 143, f. 2		2013 2013
·	New England State Medical Societies: medical liability discussion	
b. 143, f. 2	New England State Medical Societies: medical liability discussion Gene Sheehan	2013
b. 143, f. 2 b. 143, f. 3	New England State Medical Societies: medical liability discussion Gene Sheehan WTIC	2013 2013
b. 143, f. 2 b. 143, f. 3 b. 143, f. 4	New England State Medical Societies: medical liability discussion Gene Sheehan WTIC Advanced practice registered nurses contacts	2013 2013 undated
b. 143, f. 2 b. 143, f. 3 b. 143, f. 4 b. 143, f. 5	New England State Medical Societies: medical liability discussion Gene Sheehan WTIC Advanced practice registered nurses contacts Whatley/Kallas litigation and healthcare group research	2013 2013 undated undated
b. 143, f. 2 b. 143, f. 3 b. 143, f. 4 b. 143, f. 5 b. 143, f. 6	New England State Medical Societies: medical liability discussion Gene Sheehan WTIC Advanced practice registered nurses contacts Whatley/Kallas litigation and healthcare group research Disk: CSMS v. AETNA, CIGNA cd-rom	2013 2013 undated undated 2013
b. 143, f. 2 b. 143, f. 3 b. 143, f. 4 b. 143, f. 5 b. 143, f. 6 b. 143, f. 7	New England State Medical Societies: medical liability discussion Gene Sheehan WTIC Advanced practice registered nurses contacts Whatley/Kallas litigation and healthcare group research Disk: CSMS v. AETNA, CIGNA cd-rom Disk: echoimages cd-12 staples	2013 2013 undated undated 2013 undated
b. 143, f. 2 b. 143, f. 3 b. 143, f. 4 b. 143, f. 5 b. 143, f. 6 b. 143, f. 7 b. 143, f. 8	New England State Medical Societies: medical liability discussion Gene Sheehan WTIC Advanced practice registered nurses contacts Whatley/Kallas litigation and healthcare group research Disk: CSMS v. AETNA, CIGNA cd-rom Disk: echoimages cd-12 staples Disk: 2012 HOD cd-r memorex	2013 2013 undated undated 2013 undated 2012
b. 143, f. 2 b. 143, f. 3 b. 143, f. 4 b. 143, f. 5 b. 143, f. 6 b. 143, f. 7 b. 143, f. 8 b. 143, f. 9	New England State Medical Societies: medical liability discussion Gene Sheehan WTIC Advanced practice registered nurses contacts Whatley/Kallas litigation and healthcare group research Disk: CSMS v. AETNA, CIGNA cd-rom Disk: echoimages cd-12 staples Disk: 2012 HOD cd-r memorex Disk: no label cd-r memorex	2013 2013 undated undated 2013 undated 2012 undated

Series IV: Publications, 1959-2013

Act	ion	1986-2013
b. 144, f. 1	Action	1986
b. 144, f. 2	Action	1987
b. 144, f. 3	Action	1988
b. 144, f. 4	Action	1989
b. 144, f. 5	Action	1990
b. 144, f. 6	Action	1991
b. 144, f. 7	Action	1992
b. 144, f. 8	Action	1993
b. 144, f. 9	Action	1994
b. 144, f. 10	Action	1995
b. 144, f. 11	Action	1996
b. 144, f. 12	Action	1997
b. 145, f. 1	Action	1998
b. 145, f. 2	Action	1999
b. 145, f. 3	Action	2000
b. 145, f. 4	Action	2001
b. 145, f. 5	Action	2002
b. 145, f. 6	Action	2003
b. 145, f. 7	Action	2004
b. 145, f. 8	Action	2005
b. 146 , f. 1	Action	2006
b. 146, f. 2	Action	2007
b. 146, f. 3	Action	2008
b. 146, f. 4	Action	2009
b. 146, f. 5	Action	2010
b. 146, f. 6	Action	2011
b. 146, f. 7	Action	2012
b. 146, f. 8	Action	2013

b. 148, f. 1 Connecticut M.D. 1997 b. 148, f. 2 Connecticut M.D. 1959-1977 b. 148, f. 3 Connecticut M.D. 1960 b. 148, f. 4 Connecticut M.D. 1961 b. 148, f. 5 Connecticut M.D. 1962 b. 148, f. 6 Connecticut M.D. 1963 b. 148, f. 7 Connecticut M.D. 1964 b. 148, f. 8 Connecticut M.D. 1965 b. 148, f. 9 Connecticut M.D. 1966 b. 148, f. 10 Connecticut M.D. 1967 b. 148, f. 11 Connecticut M.D. 1968 b. 148, f. 12 Connecticut M.D. 1970 b. 148, f. 13 Connecticut M.D. 1970 b. 148, f. 14 Connecticut M.D. 1972 b. 148, f. 15 Connecticut M.D. 1972 b. 148, f. 16 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1975-1986 b. 148,	b. 147	Connecticut Medicine Editorial Board minutes	1959-1988
b. 148, f. 2 Connecticut M.D. 1959 b. 148, f. 3 Connecticut M.D. 1960 b. 148, f. 4 Connecticut M.D. 1961 b. 148, f. 5 Connecticut M.D. 1962 b. 148, f. 6 Connecticut M.D. 1963 b. 148, f. 7 Connecticut M.D. 1964 b. 148, f. 9 Connecticut M.D. 1965 b. 148, f. 10 Connecticut M.D. 1967 b. 148, f. 11 Connecticut M.D. 1968 b. 148, f. 12 Connecticut M.D. 1970 b. 148, f. 13 Connecticut M.D. 1970 b. 148, f. 14 Connecticut M.D. 1971 b. 148, f. 15 Connecticut M.D. 1972 b. 148, f. 16 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 17 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 18 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin 1975-1986 b	b. 148, f. 1	Connecticut Medicine	1997
b. 148, f. 3 Connecticut M.D. 1961 b. 148, f. 4 Connecticut M.D. 1961 b. 148, f. 5 Connecticut M.D. 1962 b. 148, f. 6 Connecticut M.D. 1963 b. 148, f. 7 Connecticut M.D. 1964 b. 148, f. 8 Connecticut M.D. 1965 b. 148, f. 9 Connecticut M.D. 1966 b. 148, f. 10 Connecticut M.D. 1967 b. 148, f. 11 Connecticut M.D. 1968 b. 148, f. 12 Connecticut M.D. 1970 b. 148, f. 13 Connecticut M.D. 1971 b. 148, f. 14 Connecticut M.D. 1971 b. 148, f. 15 Connecticut M.D. 1972 b. 148, f. 16 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 17 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 18 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1987 <td< td=""><td></td><td>Connecticut M.D.</td><td>1959–1977</td></td<>		Connecticut M.D.	1959–1977
b. 148, f. 4 Connecticut M.D. 1961 b. 148, f. 5 Connecticut M.D. 1962 b. 148, f. 6 Connecticut M.D. 1963 b. 148, f. 7 Connecticut M.D. 1964 b. 148, f. 8 Connecticut M.D. 1965 b. 148, f. 9 Connecticut M.D. 1966 b. 148, f. 10 Connecticut M.D. 1967 b. 148, f. 11 Connecticut M.D. 1968 b. 148, f. 12 Connecticut M.D. 1970 b. 148, f. 13 Connecticut M.D. 1971 b. 148, f. 14 Connecticut M.D. 1971 b. 148, f. 15 Connecticut M.D. 1972 b. 148, f. 16 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 17 Connecticut M.D. 1974 b. 148, f. 18 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin 1975-1986 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1988 b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1986	b. 148, f. 2	Connecticut M.D.	1959
b. 148, f. 5 Connecticut M.D. 1962 b. 148, f. 6 Connecticut M.D. 1963 b. 148, f. 7 Connecticut M.D. 1964 b. 148, f. 8 Connecticut M.D. 1965 b. 148, f. 9 Connecticut M.D. 1966 b. 148, f. 10 Connecticut M.D. 1967 b. 148, f. 11 Connecticut M.D. 1968 b. 148, f. 12 Connecticut M.D. 1970 b. 148, f. 13 Connecticut M.D. 1971 b. 148, f. 14 Connecticut M.D. 1972 b. 148, f. 15 Connecticut M.D. 1972 b. 148, f. 16 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 17 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1976 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1977 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1986 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1969-1984	b. 148, f. 3	Connecticut M.D.	1960
b. 148, f. 6 Connecticut M.D. 1963 b. 148, f. 7 Connecticut M.D. 1964 b. 148, f. 8 Connecticut M.D. 1965 b. 148, f. 9 Connecticut M.D. 1966 b. 148, f. 10 Connecticut M.D. 1967 b. 148, f. 11 Connecticut M.D. 1968 b. 148, f. 12 Connecticut M.D. 1970 b. 148, f. 13 Connecticut M.D. 1971 b. 148, f. 14 Connecticut M.D. 1972 b. 148, f. 15 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 16 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 17 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 18 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1976 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1977 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1986 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1969-1984	b. 148, f. 4	Connecticut M.D.	1961
b. 148, f. 7 Connecticut M.D. 1964 b. 148, f. 8 Connecticut M.D. 1965 b. 148, f. 9 Connecticut M.D. 1966 b. 148, f. 10 Connecticut M.D. 1967 b. 148, f. 11 Connecticut M.D. 1968 b. 148, f. 12 Connecticut M.D. 1970 b. 148, f. 13 Connecticut M.D. 1971 b. 148, f. 14 Connecticut M.D. 1972 b. 148, f. 15 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 16 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 17 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 18 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1976 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1977 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1987 b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1986 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1967–1984	b. 148, f. 5	Connecticut M.D.	1962
b. 148, f. 8 Connecticut M.D. 1965 b. 148, f. 9 Connecticut M.D. 1966 b. 148, f. 10 Connecticut M.D. 1967 b. 148, f. 11 Connecticut M.D. 1968 b. 148, f. 12 Connecticut M.D. 1970 b. 148, f. 13 Connecticut M.D. 1971 b. 148, f. 14 Connecticut M.D. 1972 b. 148, f. 15 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 16 Connecticut M.D. 1974 b. 148, f. 18 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1976 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1977 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin 1975-1986 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1987 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969-1984	b. 148, f. 6	Connecticut M.D.	1963
b. 148, f. 9 Connecticut M.D. 1966 b. 148, f. 10 Connecticut M.D. 1967 b. 148, f. 11 Connecticut M.D. 1968 b. 148, f. 12 Connecticut M.D. 1970 b. 148, f. 13 Connecticut M.D. 1971 b. 148, f. 14 Connecticut M.D. 1972 b. 148, f. 15 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 16 Connecticut M.D. 1974 b. 148, f. 18 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1976 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1977 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1977 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1987 b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1986 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969-1984	b. 148, f. 7	Connecticut M.D.	1964
b. 148, f. 10 Connecticut M.D. 1967 b. 148, f. 11 Connecticut M.D. 1968 b. 148, f. 12 Connecticut M.D. 1969 b. 148, f. 13 Connecticut M.D. 1970 b. 148, f. 14 Connecticut M.D. 1971 b. 148, f. 15 Connecticut M.D. 1972 b. 148, f. 16 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 17 Connecticut M.D. 1974 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1977 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1977 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1987 b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1988 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969-1984	b. 148, f. 8	Connecticut M.D.	1965
b. 148, f. 11 Connecticut M.D. 1968 b. 148, f. 12 Connecticut M.D. 1969 b. 148, f. 13 Connecticut M.D. 1970 b. 148, f. 14 Connecticut M.D. 1971 b. 148, f. 15 Connecticut M.D. 1972 b. 148, f. 16 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 17 Connecticut M.D. 1974 b. 148, f. 18 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1977 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1977 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Alert 1987 b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1988 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969-1984	b. 148, f. 9	Connecticut M.D.	1966
b. 148, f. 12 Connecticut M.D. 1969 b. 148, f. 13 Connecticut M.D. 1970 b. 148, f. 14 Connecticut M.D. 1971 b. 148, f. 15 Connecticut M.D. 1972 b. 148, f. 16 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 16 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 17 Connecticut M.D. 1974 b. 148, f. 18 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1976 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1977 Legislative bulletins and alerts 1975–1986 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1988 b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1988 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987	b. 148, f. 10	Connecticut M.D.	1967
b. 148, f. 13 Connecticut M.D. 1970 b. 148, f. 14 Connecticut M.D. 1971 b. 148, f. 15 Connecticut M.D. 1972 b. 148, f. 15 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 16 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 17 Connecticut M.D. 1974 b. 148, f. 18 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1976 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1977 Legislative bulletins and alerts 1975–1986 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1987 b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1988 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969–1984	b. 148, f. 11	Connecticut M.D.	1968
b. 148, f. 14 Connecticut M.D. 1971 b. 148, f. 15 Connecticut M.D. 1972 b. 148, f. 16 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 17 Connecticut M.D. 1974 b. 148, f. 18 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1976 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1976 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1977 Legislative bulletins and alerts 1975–1986 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1987 b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1988 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969–1984	b. 148, f. 12	Connecticut M.D.	1969
b. 148, f. 15	b. 148, f. 13	Connecticut M.D.	1970
b. 148, f. 16 Connecticut M.D. 1973 b. 148, f. 17 Connecticut M.D. 1974 b. 148, f. 18 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1976 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1977 Legislative bulletins and alerts 1975–1986 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1987 b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1988 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969–1984	b. 148, f. 14	Connecticut M.D.	1971
b. 148, f. 17 Connecticut M.D. 1974 b. 148, f. 18 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1976 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1977 Legislative bulletins and alerts 1975–1986 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1987 b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1988 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969–1984	b. 148, f. 15	Connecticut M.D.	1972
b. 148, f. 18 Connecticut M.D. 1975 b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1976 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1977 Legislative bulletins and alerts 1975–1986 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1987 b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1988 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969–1984	b. 148, f. 16	Connecticut M.D.	1973
b. 148, f. 19 Connecticut M.D. 1976 b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1977 Legislative bulletins and alerts 1975–1986 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1987 b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1988 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969–1984	b. 148, f. 17	Connecticut M.D.	1974
b. 148, f. 20 Connecticut M.D. 1977 Legislative bulletins and alerts 1975–1986 b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1987 b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1988 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969–1984	b. 148, f. 18	Connecticut M.D.	1975
Legislative bulletins and alerts b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1987 b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1988 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969–1984	b. 148, f. 19	Connecticut M.D.	1976
b. 148, f. 21 State Legislative Bulletin circa 1975 b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1987 b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1988 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969–1984	b. 148, f. 20	Connecticut M.D.	1977
b. 148, f. 22 CSMS Legislative Alert 1987 b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1988 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969-1984		Legislative bulletins and alerts	1975–1986
b. 148, f. 23 CSMS Legislative Alert 1988 b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969–1984	b. 148, f. 21	State Legislative Bulletin	circa 1975
b. 148, f. 24 Malpractice Insurance Alert 1986 b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969–1984	b. 148, f. 22	CSMS Legislative Alert	1987
b. 180, f. 3 Medicine's News 1987 CSMS Newsletter 1969–1984	b. 148, f. 23	CSMS Legislative Alert	1988
CSMS Newsletter 1969–1984	b. 148, f. 24	Malpractice Insurance Alert	1986
	b. 180, f. 3	Medicine's News	1987
b. 148, f. 25 CSMS Newsletter 1969		CSMS Newsletter	1969-1984
	b. 148, f. 25	CSMS Newsletter	1969

CSMS Newsletter (continued)

b. 148, f. 26	CSMS Newsletter	1970
b. 148, f. 27	CSMS Newsletter	1971
b. 148, f. 28	CSMS Newsletter	1972
b. 148, f. 29	CSMS Newsletter	1973
b. 148, f. 30	CSMS Newsletter	1974
b. 148, f. 31	CSMS Newsletter	1975
b. 148, f. 32	CSMS Newsletter	1976
b. 148, f. 33	CSMS Newsletter	1977
b. 148, f. 34	CSMS Newsletter	1978
b. 148, f. 35	CSMS Newsletter	1979
b. 148, f. 36	CSMS Newsletter	1980
b. 148, f. 37	CSMS Newsletter	1981
b. 148, f. 38	CSMS Newsletter	1982
b. 148, f. 39	CSMS Newsletter	1983
b. 148, f. 40	CSMS Newsletter	1984
	Physician Health Matters	1999-2003
b. 148 , f. 41	Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters	1999-2003 1999
b. 148, f. 41 b. 148, f. 42		
	Physician Health Matters	1999
b. 148, f. 42	Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters	1999 2001
b. 148, f. 42	Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters	1999 2001 2003
b. 148, f. 42 b. 148, f. 43	Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters CSMS Political Roundup	1999 2001 2003 1970–1985
b. 148, f. 42 b. 148, f. 43 b. 149, f. 1	Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters CSMS Political Roundup CSMS Political Roundup	1999 2001 2003 1970–1985 1970
b. 148, f. 42 b. 148, f. 43 b. 149, f. 1 b. 149, f. 2	Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters CSMS Political Roundup CSMS Political Roundup CSMS Political Roundup	1999 2001 2003 1970–1985 1970
b. 148, f. 42 b. 148, f. 43 b. 149, f. 1 b. 149, f. 2 b. 149, f. 3	Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters CSMS Political Roundup CSMS Political Roundup CSMS Political Roundup CSMS Political Roundup	1999 2001 2003 1970–1985 1970 1971
b. 148, f. 42 b. 148, f. 43 b. 149, f. 1 b. 149, f. 2 b. 149, f. 3 b. 149, f. 4	Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters CSMS Political Roundup	1999 2001 2003 1970–1985 1970 1971 1972 1976
b. 148, f. 42 b. 148, f. 43 b. 149, f. 1 b. 149, f. 2 b. 149, f. 3 b. 149, f. 4 b. 149, f. 5	Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters CSMS Political Roundup	1999 2001 2003 1970–1985 1970 1971 1972 1976 1984
b. 148, f. 42 b. 148, f. 43 b. 149, f. 1 b. 149, f. 2 b. 149, f. 3 b. 149, f. 4 b. 149, f. 5	Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters CSMS Political Roundup CSMS Political Roundup	1999 2001 2003 1970–1985 1970 1971 1972 1976 1984 1985
b. 148, f. 42 b. 148, f. 43 b. 149, f. 1 b. 149, f. 2 b. 149, f. 3 b. 149, f. 4 b. 149, f. 5 b. 149, f. 6	Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters Physician Health Matters CSMS Political Roundup Resident Watch	1999 2001 2003 1970–1985 1970 1971 1972 1976 1984 1985 1989–1990

Sports Med (continued)

b. 149, f. 9	Sports Med	1999
b. 149, f. 10	Sports Med	2000
b. 149, f. 11	Sports Med	2001
b. 149, f. 12	Sports Med	2002
b. 149, f. 13	Sports Med	2003
b. 149, f. 14	Sports Med	2004
b. 149, f. 15	Sports Med	2005
b. 149, f. 16	Sports Med	2006
b. 149, f. 17	Sports Med	2007
b. 149, f. 18	Sports Med	2008
b. 149, f. 19	Sports Med	2009
b. 149, f. 20	Sports Med	2013

Series V: Ledgers, 1866–1952

b. 150	Connecticut State Medical Society ledger Front part of ledger is alphabetical list of member and chapters with amounts paid, remainder of ledger includes sections with entries for dues paid, withdrawals, and account balances. Enclosures including correspondence, reports and loose pages removed and housed separately	1866–1931
b. 180, f. 4	Connecticut State Medical Society ledger enclosures Material removed from 1866-1931 ledger, includes correspondence, reports, and loose ledger pages.	1917–1931
b. 151	Connecticut State Medical Society ledger Income and expenses.	1866–1933
b. 152	Connecticut State Medical Examining Board account book Payment of fees for admittance to Connecticut Medical Board exam	November 1921- November 1931
b. 153	Connecticut State Medical Examining Board account book Payment of fees for admittance to Connecticut Medical Board exam	November 1931- July 1944
b. 154	Connecticut State Medical Society ledger Income and expenses.	January 1939- December 1946
b. 155	Connecticut State Medical Society ledger/journal Members payment of dues.	1943–1948
b. 156	Connecticut State Medical Society building funds ledger Record of pledges to Connecticut State Medical Society Building Committee 1944-1951 and followup drive for council room addition 1956-1958. Enclosed correspondence removed and housed separately.	1944–1958
b. 157	Connecticut State Medical Society Women's Auxilliary ledger Expenses and income.	1944-1962
b. 158	Connecticut State Medical Society ledger/journal Members payment of dues.	1948-1950
b. 159	Connecticut State Medical Society ledger/journal Members payment of dues.	1950-1952

Series VI: Scrapbooks, 1946–1959

b. 160	Connecticut pharmacist Red cover. Creighton Barker columns. Contains clippings about topics including the Connecticut Medical Service, "socialized medicine," and a new emergency medical call plan.	1946-1957
b. 161	Connecticut newspaper clippings Very large, black cover.	1951–1961
b. 162	Connecticut newspaper clippings Dark blue cover with gold stripe. Contains clippings from various Connecticut newspapers about miscellaneous medical topics including insurance, hypnosis, general medical information, and pending legislation.	1959–1961
b. 163	Journal of the American Medical Association clippings Dark blue cover with gold border. Contains JAMA clippings about medicine in Connecticut. Topics include lectures, conferences, grant awards, new construction, and research.	1953-1961
b. 164	Emergency call clippings Dark green cover. Contains newspaper clippings about a new emergency medical call service.	1955–1961
b. 165	Medical school news Teal cover. Contains newspaper clippings about the University of Connecticut's Medical School, Yale Medical School, and other information about medical schools in Connecticut.	1955–1961
b. 166	Clinical Congress Brown cover. Contains clippings from various Connecticut newspapers about the Clinical Congress.	1956–1960
b. 167	Your Health clippings Maroon cover. Contains newspaper clippings from Your Health, a health advice column published in various Connecticut newspapers.	1957–1961
b. 168	Annual meeting 1958 Connecticut Medical Service controversy Brown cover. Contains newspaper clippings about the conflict between the Connecticut State Medical Society and the Connecticut Medical Service.	1958-1959

Series VII: Photographs

b. 2 oversize flat boxes	Historical photographs of presidents, prints and original photographs	
	Black and white prints of engravings, paintings, and photographic portraits of CSMS presidents, includes names dates of service. Folders also include several original photographic prints.	
b. 170, f. 1	Historical Photographs of Presidents	1792-1843
	Hubbard, Leverett, 1792-1794 (no image); Munson, Eneas, 1794-1801; Potter, James, 1801-1803 (no image); Mosley, Thomas, 1803-1804 (no image); West, Jeremiah, 1804-1807 (no image); Watrous, John R., 1807-1812; Cogswell, Mason F., 1812-1822; Buel, William, 1832-1834 (no image); Fuller, Silas, 1837-1841; Middlebrook, Elijah, 1841-1843	
b. 170, f. 2	Historical Photographs of Presidents	1843-1864
	Ticknor, Luther, 1843-1846 (no image); Welch, Archibald, 1846-1849; Sumner, George, 1849-1851; Blakeman, Rufus, 1851-1853; Warner, Richard, 1853-1854; Cogswell, William H., 1854-1856; Catlin, Benjamin H., 1856-1858; Woodward, Ashbel, 1858-1861; Beckwith, Josiah G., 1861-1863; Hunt, Ebenezer K., 1863-1864	
b. 170, f. 3	Historical Photographs of Presidents	1865–1873
	Ives, Nathan B., 1865-1866 (no image); Porter, Isaac, 1866-1867; Woodward, Charles, 1867-1868; Beresford, Samuel B., 1868-1869; Bronson, Henry, 1869-1870; Sumner, Charles F., 1870-1871; Russell, Gurdon W., 1871-1872; Buel, Henry W., 1872-1873	
b. 170, f. 4	Historical Photographs of Presidents	1873–1882
	Hutchinson, Ira, 1873-1874; Holbrook, Lowell, 1874-1875; Jewett, Pliny A., 1875-1876; Barrows, Asbel W., 1876-1877; Hubbard, Robert, 1877-1878; Carleton, Charles M., 1878-1879 (no photograph); Goodrich, Alfred R., 1879-1880; Platt, Gideon L., 1880-1881; Deming, William, 1881-1882	
b. 170, f. 5	Historical Photographs of Presidents	1882-1890
	Brownson, William G., 1882-1883; Nye, Elisha B., 1883-1884; Comings, Benjamin N., 1884-1885; Kinney, Elijah C., 1885-1886; Hills, T. Morton, 1886-1887; Bacon, Francis, 1887-1888; Porter, George L., 1888-1889; Brown, Orlando, 1889-1890	
b. 170, f. 6	Historical Photographs of Presidents	1890-1897
	Storrs, Melancthon, 1890-1891; Lindsley, Charles A., 1891-1892; Newton, Cyrus B., 1892-1893; Edgerton, Francis D., 1893-1894; Braman, Francis N., 1894-1895; Hill, Seth, 1895-1896; Rienzi Robinson, 1896-1897	
b. 170, f. 7	Historical Photographs of Presidents	1897–1905
	Goodwin, Ralph S., 1897-1898; Stearns, Henry P., 1898-1899; Rodman, Charles S, 1899-1900; Almy, Leonard B., 1900-1901; Grannis, John H., 1901-1902; Shelton, Gould A., 1902-1903; St. John, Samuel B., 1903-1904; Carmalt, William H., 1904-1905; Welch, Edward H., 1905	
b. 170, f. 8	Historical Photographs of Presidents	1905–1910
	Wordin, Nathaniel E., 1905-1906; Higgins, William L., 1906-1907; McKnight, Everett J., 1907-1908; Overlock, Seldom B., 1908-1909; Gilbert, Samuel D., 1909-1910	

Historical photographs of presidents, prints and original photog [...] (continued)

b. 170, f. 9	Historical Photographs of Presidents Hallock, Frank K., 1910-1911; Stanton, John G., 1911-1912; Bradstreet, E.T., 1912-1913; Brown, D.C., 1913-1914; Smith, Oliver C., 1914-1915; Maher, Stephen J., 1915;	1910-1915
b. 170, f. 10	Historical Photographs of Presidents Mailhouse, Max, 1915-1916; Garlick, Samuel M., 1916-1917; Root, Edward K., 1917-1918; Bartlett, Charles J., 1918-1919; Graves, Charles B., 1919-1920	1915-1920
b. 171, f. 1	Historical Photographs of Presidents Blumer, George, 1920-1921; Godfrey, Charles C., 1921-1922; Lyman, David R., 1922-1923; Pratt, Elias, 1923-1924; Ferris, Harry B., 1924-1925	1920–1925
b. 171, f. 2	Historical Photographs of Presidents White, Robert C., 1925-1926; Wheeler, Frank H., 1926-1927; Sullivan, Daniel, 1927-1928; Smith, Terry, 1928-1929; Verdi, William F., 1929-1930; Graves, Frederick G., 1930-1931; Gildersleeve, Charles C., 1931-1932	1925-1932
b. 171, f. 3	Historical Photographs of Presidents Lafield, William A., 1932; Shanniss, Trevin (?), 1932; Hanley, John P., 1932-1933; McDonnell, Ralph A., 1933-1934; Steiner, Walter, 1934-1935	1932-1935
b. 171, f. 4	Historical Photographs of Presidents Murdock, Thomas, 1935-1936; Patterson, Daniel, 1936-1937; Turkington, Charles H., 1937-1938; Campbell, Hugh B., 1938-1939; Linde, Joseph I., 1939-1940	1935–1940
b. 171, f. 5	Historical Photographs of Presidents Landry, Arthur B., 1940-1941; Gold, James, 1941-1942; Leak, Roy L., 1942-1943; Smith, George M., 1943-1944; Jarvis, H. G., 1944-1945; Howard, Joseph H., 1945-1946	1940-1946
b. 171, f. 6	Historical Photographs of Presidents Gibson, Cole B., 1946-1947; Miller, James R., 1947-1948; Harvey, Samuel C., 1948-1949; Sprague, Charles H., 1949-1950; Danaher, Thomas J., 1950-1951; Rafferty, Brae, 1951-1952	1946-1952
b. 171, f. 7	Historical Photographs of Presidents Whelan, Edward J., 1952-1953; Gildersleeve, George H., 1953-1954; Marvin, H.M., 1954-1955; Stringfield, Oliver L., 1955-1956; Walker, W. Bradford, 1957-1958; Ogden, Ralph T., 1956-1957; Russell, Walter I., 1958-1959; Weise, Ellwood C., Sr., 1959-1960; Gallivan, John N., 1960-1961; Feeney, Thomas M., 1961-1962	1952-1962
b. 171, f. 8	Historical Photographs of Presidents Deming, Clyde L., 1962-1963; Pitock, Morris P., 1963-1964; Gilman, Ralph L., 1964-1965; Cullen, James R., 1965-1966; Hess, Orvan W., 1966-1967; Bradley, E. Tremain, 1967-1968; Gardner, Norman H., 1968-1969; Martin, Stevens J., 1969-1970; Granoff, Morris A., 1970-1971	1962-1971
b. 171, f. 9	Historical Photographs of Presidents Weber, Frederick C., Jr., 1971-1972; Grendon, David A., 1972-1973; Cramer, Sidney L., 1973-1974; Root, J. Harold, Jr., 1974-1975; Van Syckle, Guy W., 1975-1976; Spitz, Hilliard, 1976-1977; Friedberg, Isadore H., 1977-1978	1971–1978

Historical photographs of presidents, prints and original photog [...] (continued)

b. 171, f. 10	Historical Photographs of Presidents	1978-1980
	Freedman, Jerome K., 1978-1979; Kamens, Edward A., 1979-1980	
	Photographs, mixed Most prints in this subsereis are 8 x 10 inches, black and white. Many include	
	photograper stamps and hand written notes on reverse side.	
b. 172, f. 1	Annual Meeting Proof Sheets and Negatives	undated
b. 172, f. 2	Buildings and Monuments	undated
b. 172, f. 3-4	Event and News Photographs	undated
b. 172, f. 5	Meetings and Events	1947
b. 172, f. 6	Annual Meeting	1948
b. 172, f. 7	Annual Meeting and Events	1949
b. 172, f. 8	Events	1950
b. 172, f. 9	Events	1952
b. 172, f. 10	Annual Meeting and Events	1953
b. 172, f. 11	Meetings	1954
b. 172, f. 12	Meetings	1955
b. 172, f. 13	Meetings	1956–1957
b. 172, f. 14	Meetings and Events	1956
b. 172, f. 15	Council Meeting, November 1956	1956
b. 172, f. 15 b. 172, f. 16	Council Meeting, November 1956 Women's Auxilliary	1956 1957
b. 172, f. 16	Women's Auxilliary	1957
b. 172, f. 16 b. 172, f. 17	Women's Auxilliary Annual Meeting	1957 1957
b. 172, f. 16 b. 172, f. 17 b. 172, f. 18	Women's Auxilliary Annual Meeting Annual Meeting	1957 1957 1959
b. 172, f. 16 b. 172, f. 17 b. 172, f. 18 b. 172, f. 19	Women's Auxilliary Annual Meeting Annual Meeting Meetings and Events	1957 1957 1959 1960
b. 172, f. 16 b. 172, f. 17 b. 172, f. 18 b. 172, f. 19 b. 172, f. 20	Women's Auxilliary Annual Meeting Annual Meeting Meetings and Events Meetings and Events	1957 1957 1959 1960 1961
b. 172, f. 16 b. 172, f. 17 b. 172, f. 18 b. 172, f. 19 b. 172, f. 20 b. 172, f. 21	Women's Auxilliary Annual Meeting Annual Meeting Meetings and Events Meetings and Events Annual Meeting	1957 1957 1959 1960 1961 1963
b. 172, f. 16 b. 172, f. 17 b. 172, f. 18 b. 172, f. 19 b. 172, f. 20 b. 172, f. 21 b. 172, f. 22	Women's Auxilliary Annual Meeting Annual Meeting Meetings and Events Meetings and Events Annual Meeting Annual Meeting	1957 1957 1959 1960 1961 1963 1964
b. 172, f. 16 b. 172, f. 17 b. 172, f. 18 b. 172, f. 19 b. 172, f. 20 b. 172, f. 21 b. 172, f. 22 b. 172, f. 23	Women's Auxilliary Annual Meeting Annual Meeting Meetings and Events Meetings and Events Annual Meeting Annual Meeting Annual Meeting Annual Meeting	1957 1957 1959 1960 1961 1963 1964 1965
b. 172, f. 16 b. 172, f. 17 b. 172, f. 18 b. 172, f. 19 b. 172, f. 20 b. 172, f. 21 b. 172, f. 22 b. 172, f. 23 b. 173, f. 1	Women's Auxilliary Annual Meeting Annual Meeting Meetings and Events Meetings and Events Annual Meeting Annual Meeting Annual Meeting Meetings and Events	1957 1957 1959 1960 1961 1963 1964 1965

Photographs, mixed (continued)

b. 173, f. 5	Semi-Annual Meeting, December 1969	1969
b. 173, f. 6	Annual Meeting	1970
b. 173, f. 7	Meetings and Events	1971
b. 173, f. 8	Annual Meeting	1972
b. 173, f. 9	Meetings and Events	1973
b. 173, f. 10	Meetings	1976
b. 173, f. 11	Meetings and Events	1978
b. 173, f. 12	Events	1979
b. 173, f. 13	CSMS Building and Construction	1956
b. 173, f. 14	Connecticut High Schools	circa 1956-1958
b. 173, f. 15	Connecticut Medical Buildings	circa 1946-1958
b. 173, f. 16	Nose Surgery Post-Graduate Course News Release with Photograph	1957
b. 173, f. 17	Medical Care Providers	undated
b. 173, f. 18	State and County Medical Society Exhibit	circa 1954-1959, undated
b. 173, f. 19	CSMS Directory Photographs	1979-1994
b. 173, f. 20	Proof Sheets for Publication with CSMS Presidents Portraits	undated
b. 173, f. 21	Negatives of Copy Photographs of Correspondence, Miscellaneous	undated
b. 173, f. 22	Portraits A-C	circa 1947-1970
b. 173, f. 23	Portraits D-G	circa 1947-1970
b. 173, f. 24	Portraits H-L	circa 1947-1970
b. 173, f. 25	Portraits M-R	circa 1947-1970
b. 173, f. 26	Portraits S-Z	circa 1947-1971
b. 173, f. 27	Portraits, unidentified	undated
b. 173, f. 28	West, Olin, M.D. Portrait was unframed for preservation.	undated
b. 174	Negatives Negatives of portraits of Connecticut State Medical Society presidents.	
	Oversize	
b. 182, f. 1	William H. Carmalt	circa 1904
b. 182, f. 2	154 Annual banquet, Hartford Club, May 2, 1946	1946

Oversize (continued)

b. 182, f. 3 Annual dinner, New Haven Lawn Club, April 20, 1961

1961

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Children -- Institutional care
Health insurance
Lobbying -- Law and legislation -- United States
Medical care, Cost of
Medical care -- Law and legislation
Medical policy
Medicine -- Connecticut
Medicine -- History -- 20th Century
Medicine -- History -- 21st century
Medicine -- Societies, etc.
Psychiatric hospitals

Corporate Body

Connecticut State Medical Society